## Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

# **Guide to the George W. Wilbur Family Papers**

# WA MSS S-1611



by Diana M. Smith

October 1996

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	5
Requesting Instructions	5
Administrative Information	5
Immediate Source of Acquisition	5
Conditions Governing Access	6
Conditions Governing Use	6
Preferred Citation	6
Related Materials	6
GEORGE W. WILBUR AND FAMILY	6
EXTENDED WILBUR FAMILY	9
COOK FAMILY	10
RICE FAMILY	11
WARREN FAMILY	11
GEORGE W. WILBUR	11
ALBERT H. WILBUR	12
Scope and Contents	14
Collection Contents	23
Series I: Personal Correspondence, 1807-1954	23
WILBUR, GEORGE W.	23
Correspondence with Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur	23
Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur	25
Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur	27
Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones	27
Correspondence with Laura Bofinger Wilbur	28
Correspondence with Susan W. Rice	
Correspondence with Albert and Carrie Cook Gale	28
Correspondence with Others	28
Invitations and Christmas Cards	29
WILBUR, SARAH ANN COOK	
Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur	30
Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur	32
Correspondence with Laura Bofinger Wilbur	32
Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones	32
Correspondence with Susan W. Rice	33
Correspondence with Albert and Carrie Cook Gale	
Correspondence with Others	33
Invitations	34
JONES, SUSAN WILBUR	34
Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur	34
Correspondence with Susan W. Rice	35
Correspondence with Llewellyn Jones	35
Correspondence with E. P. Warren	35
Correspondence with "Mary"	35
Correspondence with Others	35
Invitations and Christmas Cards	35
WILBUR, ELLEN RICE	35
Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur	
Correspondence with Susan W. Rice	
Correspondence with Cornelia Warren	
Correspondence with Others	
Invitations and Greeting Cards	

WILBUR, ALBERT H.	36
Miscellaneous Correspondence	36
RICE, SUSAN W.	37
Miscellaneous Correspondence	37
OTHER PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE	
Series II: George W. Wilbur's Professional Papers, 1855-1931	38
CASES: CONTRACT FILES	38
CASES: LONG TERM INDIVIDUAL CLIENT FILES	39
Burke, Michael and Robert L.	39
Hulbert, Thomas H	40
Jones, Roswell N.	40
Rice, Charlotte and Francis H.	41
CASES: MINING COMPANY FILES	41
Glick & Ingham vs. Pittsburgh Concentrating & Mining	41
Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	42
CASES: PROBATE FILES	42
CASES: REAL ESTATE FILES	43
CASES: STREET IMPROVEMENT FILES	
Paving in Chicago	45
Paving in Oak Park	48
Paving in Other Cities	49
Sewers, Water Mains in Chicago	49
Sewers, Water Mains in Oak Park	50
Sewers, Water Mains in West Hammond	50
Subway in Chicago	50
Miscellaneous	50
CASES: OTHER CASE FILES	50
CASES: FRAGMENTS FROM FILES	52
PROFESSIONAL CORRESPONDENCE	53
FINANCIAL RECORDS	54
NOTEBOOKS	56
PRINTED MATERIAL	56
Series III: George W. Wilbur's Personal and Business Papers, 1867-1931	
DIARIES	
PERSONAL FINANCIAL RECORDS	58
Account Books	58
Bills and Receipts	58
Checks (canceled) and Check Registers	59
Housekeeping Correspondence	
BUSINESS RECORDS	60
McLaughlin Smoke Consumer Company	60
Milling and Mining	61
Other Business Papers	62
WRITINGS	62
OTHER PAPERS	62
Series IV: Other Family Papers, 1737-1951	64
COOK AND RICE FAMILY PAPERS	64
Cook Family	64
Rice Family	64
WILBUR, SARAH ANN COOK	65
Financial Papers	65
Other Papers	65
WILBUR, ELLEN RICE	
Oak Park/Belvidere Property	66
Other Personal Business Correspondence	66
Other Papers	66

Printed Material	67
WILBUR, ALBERT H.	67
RICE, SUSAN W.	67
JONES, SUSAN WILBUR	67
Personal Business Correspondence	67
Financial Papers	
Other Papers	68
Printed Material	69
Scrapbooks	69
UNIDENTIFIED	69
Series V: Printed Material, 1872-1929	71
CHURCH PUBLICATIONS	71
NEWSPAPERS	71
MISCELLANEOUS	71
Series VI: Photographs, 1872-1930	72
IDENTIFIED PEOPLE	72
Wilbur Family	72
Others	72
UNIDENTIFIED PEOPLE BY PLACE	72
California	72
Canada	72
Illinois	72
Kansas	73
Massachusetts	73
Michigan	73
New York	73
OTHER PHOTOGRAPHS	73
Oversize	74
GEORGE W. WILBUR'S PROFESSIONAL PAPERS	
Cases: Long Term Individual Client Files	74
Cases: Milling and Mining Files	74
Correspondence	74
GEORGE W. WILBUR'S PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL PAPERS	74
Business Records	
Other Papers	74
OTHER FAMILY PAPERS	
Cook and Rice Family Papers	75
Wilbur, Ellen Rice	
Jones, Susan Wilbur	
Unidentified	75
PRINTED MATERIAL	75
Newspapers	75
Miscellaneous	
Restricted Fragile Material	76
lected Search Terms	70

## Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER: WA MSS S-1611** 

CREATOR: Wilbur, George W. (George Willis), 1851-1931

TITLE: George W. Wilbur family papers

**DATES:** 1737-1954

**BULK DATES: 1870-1931** 

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 54.05 linear feet (123 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The George W. Wilbur Family Papers consist of correspondence, case files,

financial papers, notebooks, documents, writings, diaries, maps, photographs, and printed material which document the life of George W. Wilbur and his

family.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.wilbur

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.wilbur">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.wilbur</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <a href="mailto:beinecke.images@yale.edu">beinecke.images@yale.edu</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

# **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

The papers were purchased from an antiquarian bookseller in three parts in 1992, 1993, and 1995 on the Frederick W. and Carrie S. Beinecke Fund for Western Americana.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Boxes 114-118: Restricted Fragile Papers. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consulte the appropriate curator.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

The George W. Wilbur Family Papers are the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

## **Preferred Citation**

George W. Wilbur Family Papers. Yale Collection of Western Americana. Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

## **Related Materials**

Albert H. Wilbur Family Papers (WA MSS S-3656), Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

#### GEORGE W. WILBUR AND FAMILY

The George W. Wilbur Family is characteristic of many American middle class families of their time. It was headed by George W. Wilbur (1851-1931), a Chicago attorney, whose brother Albert H. Wilbur (dates unknown) lived in many parts of the West while working on the railroads. Their mother was Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur (1816-1904), a resident of Belvidere, Illinois, where George and Albert Wilbur grew up. George Wilbur and his wife Ellen Rice Wilbur (d. 1932) had a daughter, Susan Wilbur Jones (1893-1969), who attended Wellesley and became an editor and translator while living first in Chicago and then Cambridge, Massachusetts.

George Wilbur's mother Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur was born in October 1816 in Oneida, Madison County, New York, one of at least eight children. Her husband George Wilbur (sometimes spelled Wilber) was originally from Chatham Four Corners, Columbia County, New York. Together they moved to Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois (about sixty miles northwest of Chicago), where he made a living as a house painter and furniture refinisher.

Sarah Ann and George Wilbur had two children: George Willis Wilbur (born November 6, 1851) and Albert Harper Wilbur (born December 13, year unknown). George senior died in April 1858 at the age of 35, leaving Sarah Ann with two young children. It is not clear whether Sarah Ann had been a milliner before George's death, but afterwards she supported herself and her sons with this trade until the early 1870s when George and Albert jointly assumed her financial support.

Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur kept in close contact with her brothers and sisters, nieces and nephews. As she grew older, she assumed the role of family matriarch. The widow developed an especially close relationship with her sons; after Albert moved west in 1875, she lamented the fact that he chose to live so far away, and encouraged George to visit and write often after he moved first to Chicago and then to Oak Park, Illinois. She suffered from asthma and increasing blindness in her later life, yet lived to the age of 88, passing away in December 1904.

Very little is known of the early life of George Wilbur. While he lived in Belvidere he was the secretary of the local "America Base Ball Club," worked in the livery business, and taught school briefly in Flora, Boone County, Illinois. Wilbur enrolled at Champaign University in the fall of 1872 to study civil engineering. Lack of funds caused him to end his studies there in March 1873. He went back to the livery business in the

spring of 1873, working for W. G. Leonard. George occasionally wrote unsigned articles for the *Belvidere Standard* about local happenings; the earliest such article in the collection dates from the middle of 1873.

George Wilbur began his legal career in 1874 with a brief stint as Deputy County Clerk of Boone County. After this, he found employment as a clerk in several law firms in Chicago. He continued to work after enrolling at the Union College of Law in Chicago, jointly run by the University of Chicago and Northwestern University. In June 1876 he received his Bachelor of Law, which carried with it automatic admission to the Illinois bar.

In 1888 George Wilbur married Ellen Georgette Rice, known as Nellie, a neighbor of his when he lived in Belvidere. In 1890, an infant son, named George Rice Wilbur, died of pneumonia. A daughter, Susan Warren Wilbur, was born in 1893. George doted on Susan and developed a very close relationship with her much as he had with his mother. The year after Susan was born, George and Ellen moved to Oak Park, Illinois, though he continued to practice in Chicago.

Early in his career, George Wilbur worked for many different law firms: Palmer & Colt; Monroe, Bisbee & Ball; Sheldon & Waterman; Wallace Heckman; and Rogers & Appleton. In the mid-1880s he formed a partnership with James H. Ward (Ward & Wilbur); in the 1890s he and William R. Hauze formed Wilbur & Hauze. After dissolving this partnership, Wilbur maintained his own practice for the remainder of his working life, dealing primarily with civil cases: real estate transactions, contracts, probate, and street improvements. Wilbur had several longtime clients, including two mining companies in which he held stock, the Pittsburgh Concentrating and Mining Company, and the Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company.

Wilbur was active outside the legal profession, joining the Covenant Lodge in Chicago, and, like his brother Albert, investing in various businesses. In 1884 he became a co-owner of the McLaughlin Smoke Consumer Company, which marketed a device that lessened the emission of smoke in a boiler and made it more efficient. He marketed this device, with only moderate success, until 1896.

Wilbur had other financial interests in the West. In 1900 he purchased a stamp mill in Pittsburgh, Colorado, which he had previously co-owned. The mill was not a success, as it was situated too far from the mine it was meant to serve to operate efficiently. In 1923, James W. Sheridan, a client, gave Wilbur a fifty year oil and gas lease for 160 acres in Hartley County, Texas. The same year Wilbur and his wife sold 599 acres of Colorado farm land.

George Wilbur never retired, for while he spent a great deal of time with his daughter and grandchildren, he continued to practice law until his death June 23, 1931.

George Wilbur's wife Ellen Georgette Rice (Nellie) was the daughter of Susan C. Rice and George H. Rice. Ellen Rice's uncle was Samuel D. Warren of Boston, founder of the paper manufacturing firm S. D. Warren & Company. The Warrens helped George and Ellen financially, as when her aunt Cornelia Warren bought a house in Oak Park, Illinois and gave the title to Ellen and her sister Susan. Ellen and her two sisters, Susan Warren Rice and Mary C. Rice, attended Rockford Female Seminary in Rockford, Illinois. Ellen remained active in the affairs of Rockford College, as it later came to be known, and served as corresponding secretary for the reunion in 1916.

After graduating from Rockford in 1872, Ellen returned to Belvidere, where her family lived next door to the Wilbur family. The two families were close, and Ellen's sister Susan often cared for Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur when she was ill. Ellen is listed as librarian for the Belvidere Library in *The Past and Present of Boone County, Illinois* (Chicago, 1877).

Ellen Rice Wilbur's sister Susan suffered from mental illness and lived with Ellen for many years, occasionally staying in asylums. Later Susan was permanently committed to a sanitarium in Peoria, Illinois. Susan Rice died February 25, 1928. Ellen Wilbur survived her husband George by a year, passing away on November 28, 1932.

Albert Harper Wilbur was the younger brother of George W. Wilbur. Very little is known of his early life; he was in school in Belvidere, Illinois during the Civil War, and later studied at least one year at Champaign University. He worked at the P & A railroad office in Belvidere after attending college, and then became a telegraph operator and ticket seller for the Chicago and North Western Railway Company.

In 1875 Albert Wilbur moved west, where he hoped a hard working man could acquire wealth and experience the adventure lacking in Belvidere. His restlessness led to a nomadic existence, rarely staying anywhere more than three years.

Albert first stopped in Nebraska, where he worked on the Union Pacific Railroad Company. From there he went to the Utah Territory and worked at the Western Union Telegraph Company as a telegraph operator, transferring to Carson City, Nevada, and then Reno, where he served as office manager until 1879. During this period, Albert speculated in mining stocks and real estate, with only marginal success. In Reno he became the Grand Worthy Secretary of the Independent Order of Good Templars, Grand Lodge of Nevada.

In 1879 Albert moved to Bodie, California where he worked for a lumber company, G. L. Porter & Company, as bookkeeper and later as business manager. The next year, seeking to avoid another winter in Bodie, Albert moved to Maricopa, Arizona Territory and then to Lathrop, California, working for railroads as train master and agent.

In 1883 Albert Wilbur moved to Deming, New Mexico; San Francisco; then Suisun, California, where he stayed for four years, working as an agent for the Central Pacific Railroad. After moving to Red Bluff, California in 1887, he met Laura Bofinger, daughter of a prominent family there, a Christian Scientist who became a healer later in life. Albert was transferred to Pomona, California in 1890 but returned to Red Bluff the next year to marry her. They had one daughter, Helen, born January 26, 1892.

Albert and Laura lived in Pomona until 1896. During the Depression of 1893 he moved briefly to San Francisco to find work, then became resident agent of the Transatlantic Fire Insurance Company and the Magdeburg Fire Insurance Company in Pomona. His discouragement over tardy commissions prompted his return to the railroads, and in 1896 he moved to Toano, Nevada to work for the Southern Pacific Company.

At the time George Wilbur was involved in an attempt to save the mill he bought near the Pittsburgh Concentrating and Milling Company in Colorado from financial collapse, and Albert, seeking to get out of Toano and the railroad business, seriously entertained the idea of joining George in Colorado to help him with the mill. Albert transferred to Wadsworth, Nevada to work as a ticket clerk, with hopes of being transferred to Colorado, which never happened. Albert returned to San Francisco the next year and worked in the accounting department in the office of freight auditor of the Southern Pacific Company until at least 1902. Nothing is known of Albert or his family for the next twenty years.

Albert is next found in Los Angeles in 1923, retired from the railroads, living on a pension, and actively working on projects to supplement his pension. His daughter Helen had died, and his wife had become a Christian Science healer. Albert invested in land, worked on his "Nature's Own Beauty Clay," a mudpack for women, and fought stiff opposition, including some from his wife, while attempting to market a tuberculosis cure. In 1926 they moved back to San Francisco. Nothing is known of them after 1931.

George and Ellen Wilbur's daughter Susan Warren Wilbur was born in Oak Park, Illinois January 6, 1893. She attended the public schools in Oak Park and Wellesley College from 1909 to 1913, where she boarded with Katharine Lee Bates, majored in Greek and English Literature, and was elected to Phi Beta Kappa.

Upon graduation, she returned to Chicago and attended the University of Chicago, receiving a master of arts in English Literature in 1914. She began her career in literature by reviewing books for Llewellyn Jones, literary editor of the *Chicago Evening Post*.

In March 1917, Susan Wilbur and Llewellyn Jones were married. They had three children: Llewellyn, Jr. (1919-1995), Cornelia Warren (1920-1990), and George Wilbur (b. 1930). Susan's sons both attended Harvard; her daughter Cornelia was mentally ill and was institutionalized at an early age.

From 1917 to 1922 Susan was assistant editor of *Poetry*, literary editor of the *Continent*, and staff editor of Compton's *Pictured Encyclopedia*'s volume on the ancient Mediterranean world. From 1923 to 1933 she joined her husband at the *Chicago Evening Post* as associate literary editor of the newly established book supplement. During this time she also served as literary editor for *Child Life*, and for the *Chicagoan*.

Susan Wilbur Jones had been a supervisor of the Illinois WPA Writer's Project for three years in 1938 when her husband accepted the editorship of the *Christian Register* in Boston. She moved her household, which as she described in a letter to her alma mater as including "125 years of attic my parents left me in 1931," and

returned to school to pursue a masters in Slavic Languages from Radcliffe College. She received her degree in 1944.

Susan wrote several short works, as well as a history entitled *Egypt and the Suez Canal* (Chicago, 1925). She began a career in translation with the *Satyricon of Petronius Arbiter* in 1927. A Rockefeller grant obtained upon receiving her degree enabled her to translate Gudzy's *History of Early Russian Literature* in 1949, which she followed with a translation of Romanov's *Russia in Manchuria* (Ann Arbor, 1952). She switched to Japanese in the 1950s and translated *Ages Ago: Thirty-seven Tales from the Konjaku Monogatari Collection* (Cambridge, 1959).

Susan's husband, who was British, was a translator of Swedish and Danish works, but was better known for his books of literary criticism, including *First Impressions* (Freeport, 1925), *How to Criticize Books* (New York, c. 1928), *Art and the Worth-while* (New York, c. 1929), and *How to Read Books* (New York, c. 1930).

In her later years, Susan kept house in Cambridge for her youngest son George, and dabbled in translating. She died November 25, 1969.

The information in this biographical sketch was gleaned from the collection and from biographical information kept in the bibliographic files maintained in the office of the curator of Western Americana.

### EXTENDED WILBUR FAMILY

Joseph Wilbur

Note: Names of major correspondents in the collection are underlined.

Simon Wilbur m. Phebe Roberts ----Phebe Wilbur m.? Peck ----sister m.? Simmons -----Mary Adella -----Annie E. -----Emma -----William F. ----Betsy Jane m.? Clows -----George Wilbur (1823-1858) m.<u>Sarah Ann Cook</u> (1816-1904) -----George Willis (1851-1931) m. (1888) Ellen Georgette Rice (d. 1932) -----George Rice (1889-1890) -----Susan <u>Warren</u> (1893-1969) m. (1917) Llewellyn Jones (1884-1961) -----Llewellyn (1919-1995) -----Cornelia (1920-1990) -----George (1930-) -----Albert Harper m. (1891) Laura L. Bofinger ------Helen (b. 1892)

# **COOK FAMILY**

Note: Names of major correspondents in the collection are underlined.

J. Watson (1803-1885)

-----Charles E. (d. 1881)
-----Pearl
-----Mary (d. 1880) m. Lewis?
-----Estella

-----<u>Henry G.</u> (d. 1886) m. Helen

-----Carrie

-----<u>George W.</u>

-----Marion A. (Kittie)

Nelson (1808-1897) m. Jane

-----Harper (d. 1923)

-----<u>Lydia</u> (d. 1923)

-----<u>Addie L.</u>

----Sarah A.

Sarah Ann (1816-1904) m.George Wilbur (1823-1858)

----(see above)

Thomas (1822-1872)

Harper (d. 1825) m. Candace

-----Chauncey Selah

-----George

----- Carrie (b. 1840, adopted by Candace)

-----m1?

-----Fred C.

-----m2. (1876)<u>Albert Gale</u>

Harmon (d. 1882)

-----Hattie

Moses H.

-----Alice M.

----Nancy

Polly (d. 1888) m.Buel Benton (d. 1888)

-----George m. Mary (Libbie)

	VVA IVISS 3-1011
Mary	
Homer	
<u>Willis</u> m. <u>Hattie E.</u>	
Ettie	
Willis H. m. (1896) Mattie A. Waldron (d. 1902)	
RICE FAMILY	
Note: Names of major correspondents in the collection are underlined.	
George H. Rice m. (1842)Susan Caroline Warren (1813-1893)	
Ellen Maria (1846-1848)	
<u>Susan Warren</u> (1848-1928)	
<u>Ellen Georgette</u> m. <u>George Willis Wilbur</u>	
(see above)	
Mary C. m. Philetus A. Terwilliger	
Francis H. Rice (d. 1897) m. Charlotte Smith	

# **WARREN FAMILY**

Mary Gough

John Warren m. Susannah
-----Samuel Dennis m. Cornelia
-----Cornelia
-----Samuel Dennis
-----E. P.
-----Fiske
-----Susan Caroline (1813-1893) m1 Joseph Rice
-----m2George H. Rice (see above)
-----12 other brothers and sisters

## **GEORGE W. WILBUR**

1851 Nov 6 George Willis Wilbur born

1858 Apr 1 George Wilbur, Sr. dies

1871 NovWorks in livery business

1871 Dec Teaches school in Flora, Illinois

1872 Fall Enrolls at Champaign University

1873 Mar Leaves Champaign University

1873 Apr-May Works for W. G. Leonard in livery business

1874 Feb Becomes Deputy County Clerk of Boone County

1875 Feb Enrolls at Union College of Law in Chicago

1876 Jun Graduates with Bachelor of Law from Union College

1876 Fall Contracts typhoid fever

1876-80 Works at Palmer & Colt; Monroe, Bisbee & Ball; Sheldon & Waterman; Wallace Heckman; and Rogers & Appleton

1884 Joins Covenant Lodge in Chicago

1884 Becomes co-owner of McLaughlin Smoke Consumer Company

Mid 1880s Partnership of Ward & Wilbur

1888 Marries Ellen Georgette Rice

1889 Son George Rice Wilbur born

1890 Feb4 George Rice Wilbur dies

1893-97 Partnership of Wilbur & Hauze

1893 Jan 6 Daughter Susan Warren Wilbur born

1898-1931 Maintains own practice

1904 Dec Mother dies

1923 Receives oil and gas lease to lands in Hartley County, Texas

1923 Sells 599 acres of farm land in Colorado

1931 Jun 23 Dies

#### ALBERT H. WILBUR

1871-72 Studies at Champaign University

1872 In Belvidere, Illinois -- P & A Railroad office

1872-75 In Belvidere, Illinois -- Chicago and North Western Railway Company, telegraph operator and ticket seller

1875 To Nebraska -- Union Pacific Railroad Company

1875 Jul-Sep In Corinne, Utah Territory -- Western Union Telegraph Company, telegraph operator

1875-76 In Carson City, Nevada -- Western Union Telegraph Company, telegraph operator

1876 Oct Moves to Reno, Nevada -- Western Union Telegraph Company, office manager

1879 May Leaves Reno

1879 Jun Moves to Bodie, California -- G. L. Porter & Company, bookkeeper, later business manager

1880 Oct Leaves Bodie

1880 Nov In Maricopa, Arizona Territory -- Southern Pacific Railroad Company

1880 Dec Moves to Tucson, Arizona Territory -- Southern Pacific Railroad Company, head telegraph operator

1881 Apr Leaves Tucson

1881 May-Jun In Bodie

1881 Jul In Reno

1881 Aug In Battle Mountain, Nevada

1881 Sep Moves to Lathrop, California -- Central Pacific Railroad Company, telegraph operator, later train master and agent

1883 Apr Leaves Lathrop

1883 May-Jun In Deming, New Mexico -- Southern Pacific Railroad, freight office

1883 Jul-Oct In San Francisco -- Central Pacific Railroad, steamship department

1883 Oct In Sacramento

1883 Nov Moves to Suisun, California -- Central Pacific Railroad, agent

1887 Nov Leaves Suisun

1887 Dec Moves to Red Bluff, California -- Southern Pacific Company

1890 Apr Leaves Red Bluff

1890 May Moves to Pomona, California -- Southern Pacific Company

1891 Feb Marries Laura L. Bofinger

1892 Jan 26 Daughter Helen born

1894 In San Francisco -- Southern Pacific Company, freight office

1895 Works for Transatlantic Fire Insurance Company, resident agent

1896 Magdeburg Fire Insurance Company

1896 Jun Leaves Pomona

1896 Jul Moves to Toano, Nevada -- Southern Pacific Company

1897 Feb Leaves Toano, Nevada

1897 Mar-Dec In Wadsworth, Nevada -- Southern Pacific Company, ticket clerk

1898 Jan Moves to San Francisco -- Southern Pacific Company, accounting department, freight auditor

1902 Mar Last known in San Francisco

1902-1923 [Nothing is known about Albert or his family during this period]

1923 Feb In Los Angeles, retired

1926 Feb Leaves Los Angeles

1926 Mar Moves to San Francisco

1931 Nov Last known of Albert and wife

# **Scope and Contents**

The George W. Wilbur Family Papers consist of correspondence, case files, financial papers, notebooks, documents, writings, diaries, maps, photographs, and printed material which document the life of Chicago attorney George W. Wilbur and his family. The collection spans the years 1737-1954, but most of the material dates from the period of George Wilbur's adult life, 1870-1931. George Wilbur inherited his mother's papers upon her death, and his daughter, Susan Wilbur Jones, inherited them in turn with those of her parents when they died in 1931 and 1932.

The Papers document Chicago history, nineteenth century family life, Colorado mining, life in the West, and women's history. Housed in 126 boxes, the Papers consist of six series: Personal Correspondence, George W. Wilbur's Professional Papers, George W. Wilbur's Personal and Business Papers, Other Family Papers, Printed Material, and Photographs. Boxes 111-113 contain Oversize material; boxes 114-119 contain Restricted Fragile Papers.

Series I, Personal Correspondence, occupies 31 boxes and contains a mixture of family gossip and business discussions across four generations of family members. The series has been organized into seven subseries: George W. Wilbur, Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur, Susan Wilbur Jones, Ellen Rice Wilbur, Albert H. Wilbur, Susan W. Rice, and Other Personal Correspondence. Each subseries contains the personal correspondence of a principal figure from the collection. Within each subseries the letters have been arranged by correspondent with incoming and outgoing correspondence interfiled chronologically. Undated letters have been grouped by addresses when possible and filed after dated correspondence. Correspondence among the people described at the subseries level are placed in the earliest relevant subseries. Thus George Wilbur's correspondence with his mother, Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur, is filed in the first subseries, George W. Wilbur.

The largest body of correspondence in the Wilbur Family Papers is that between George Wilbur and his mother, Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur (folders 1-251). George wrote his mother frequently, often sending her money; this regular correspondence was carried on for more than three decades, and provided opportunity for a continuing discussion of a multitude of details of family life. Their letters carry the constant refrain of worries about money, to such an extent that often the details of their daily lives are given solely in proof of its scarcity. Other common refrains in the correspondence are their imperfect health, family and friends, and the scheduling of visits.

George's letters to his mother after his marriage to Ellen Rice in late 1888 are especially revealing of the personal and familial dynamics of his marriage (folders 160-186). George wrote about Ellen's jealousy of their close relationship, his arguments with his mother-in-law, and the disruption of the household caused by Susan Rice, Ellen's mentally ill sister.

Susan Rice began to suffer from mental illness in the mid 1880s. The collection contains letters written by Susan to George before the onset of her mental illness (folder 373); later letters (some written from an asylum) reveal a drastic change in her handwriting and her anxiety over her increasingly unstable state. In one letter of November 1888 she wrote of her fear of becoming "a maniac" and described her wish to see George before losing "all my reason" (folder 373). George's letters to his mother contain descriptions of Susan's behavior, with reminders about the need for discretion outside the family. Other correspondence includes scattered references to her illness. Letters from the Peoria Sanatorium updating Ellen on Susan's condition, dating from 1922 to 1928, may be found in Series IV, folder 1710b.

Susan Rice's life is also documented by small files of correspondence with her sister Ellen and George Wilbur's mother Sarah Ann. Letters between Susan Rice and Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur are essentially thank you notes (folder 494). No reference to her mental illness is made in this correspondence. Letters between Ellen Rice Wilbur and Susan Rice (folder 567), were written while apart from one another. Ellen's letters in particular contain a great deal of information about her daily schedule.

George and his wife Ellen Rice (Nellie) were friends for many years before their marriage, their letters consisting of an exchange of hometown gossip and details of their daily life, with few hints of a romance between them (folders 324-326). As might be expected, the collection contains little correspondence between George and Ellen Wilbur except when one or the other traveled away from Illinois. George wrote

Ellen from Colorado in 1890 and 1891 (folders 327-328), in which he describes his work at the mill he co-owned and other daily details of his life there. For the period when George returned to Colorado in 1896, the collection contains only Ellen's letters to him (folders 328-329). These letters, and those of later years, include news about their daughter Susan, and describe Ellen's daily life in Oak Park. George's later letters while on business or while Ellen traveled contain passing references to his work and domestic details. Ellen's correspondence with George's mother Sarah Ann (folders 475-476) consists of letters mostly written by Ellen, and are primarily notes settling visiting times, with news of Susan Wilbur.

George Wilbur also maintained an extensive correspondence with his brother Albert (folders 252-323). The correspondence consists principally of Albert's letters to George, with some later carbon copies of George's letters to Albert. They begin with Albert's departure from home in 1875 and are descriptive of the places to which he traveled, work, mine accidents, fires, and other news he found unusual. Albert's letters to his mother (folders 421-474) are similar in content, but his letters to George occasionally reflect an understanding between brothers that their mother was not to be worried unduly. On October 29, 1878, Albert wrote, "Burn this letter & do not tell mother its contents" at the top of a note in which he confided that "I have seen 18 men killed & shot since I left home & seen many others that ought to have been." (folder 261) The correspondence between Albert and his mother is represented here by his letters to her, which he sent frequently, as he was also sending her money. In the first years in the West, he often described opportunities he had to make money and promised that he would be able to support her more fully in the future. He was also very involved in family matters at home, and gave advice about handling the renovation of the house in Belvidere (Illinois), George's health, companionship for Sarah Ann, and financial matters.

George and Albert Wilbur also discussed business, specifically George's interest in the Pittsburgh Stamp Mill in Crested Butte, Colorado. There is considerable correspondence in 1896 when George wrestled with the mill's financial difficulties (folders 285-288). Albert drew on his experience as a stockholder in several mining companies, and on the easy access he had to Western miners and millers to offer George frequent advice about the mill. Another perspective on the matter can be found in George's letters from Colorado to his mother during the summers between 1890 and 1896 (folders 163-192) in addition to the letters to Ellen mentioned above.

After his marriage in 1891, Albert Wilbur relied on his wife Laura Bofinger Wilbur to write to his family, (folders 370-372, 477-487) and with the exception of his lengthy correspondence with George in 1896, Albert wrote less frequently than before. Laura's letters to George and her mother-in-law contain much domestic detail, including news of her daughter Helen, descriptions of her house and neighborhood, along with candid evaluations of Albert's economic instability.

Beginning in 1902 a large gap occurs in the correspondence between the brothers and their families. With the single exception of a 1907 letter from George to Albert detailing how he dispersed their mother's estate, there are no letters until 1923. The letters of 1923 do not, however, suggest that a long silence has been broken, and as the period of this gap correlates with a gap in George Wilbur's personal diaries, it may be that the brothers remained regular correspondents and that the correspondence and diaries have been separated from the rest of the collection. Albert wrote two letters to Ellen after George's death in 1931 expressing his sense of loss (folder 655c).

Other letters from the West can be found in George's Correspondence with Others, from his friends C. B. Loop, who traveled to California in 1874, (folder 384); M. C. Kasson, who traveled to Colorado via Dodge City, Kansas in 1875 (folder 386); and W. S. Thompson, who worked in the Quartermaster's office at Fort Leavenworth, Kansas 1871-1873 (folders 378-382).

The collection contains few letters to Albert Wilbur due to the fact he did not live with the Illinois branch of the family for very long. There is a folder of correspondence from others to Albert (folder 581), which contains a few letters written to him by his cousins while he visited Belvidere, Illinois. Also present in the folder is the invitation to his wedding.

George Wilbur's correspondence with his daughter, Susan Wilbur Jones (folders 341-369) contains letters she wrote to him as a young child. There is also a substantial run of letters she wrote from Wellesley. There are very few letters between Susan and her mother and aunt from this period. Susan describes her life at Wellesley, thanks him for presents, and comments on his news. It should also be noted that there is

additional correspondence located in her Wellesley scrapbooks in series IV (folders 1776-1787). Carbon copies of George's letters to her appear in their later correspondence, which includes details about her three children while on vacation in Massachusetts.

Susan's correspondence with her mother and her aunt (nicknamed "Aunt Foo") were written while separated from them on trips, and contain miscellaneous descriptions of day to day life (folders 552-553). Susan's correspondence with her grandmother contains some of her earliest letters (folders 488-493), and some of the few letters written by Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur to someone other than George Wilbur in the collection. Susan's correspondence with Llewellyn Jones (folder 553a) includes letters from before their marriage. She also corresponded with her cousin E. P. Warren, an author and art collector who bought many pieces for the Museum of Fine Arts in Boston and recognized Susan's artistic nature (folder 553b), and "Mary," a companion to her parents in the 1920s (folder 553c-e). Susan's correspondence with others (folders 554-562) includes letters from Wellesley classmates after graduation and letters from other Warren cousins, including E. P. Warren's sister Cornelia Warren, a trustee of Wellesley. Later correspondence includes letters to, from, and about her children.

Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur's correspondence includes a set of correspondence about another unstable marriage within the family, that of Albert Gale and Carrie Cook, Sarah Ann's niece (folders 495-503). After Carrie left Albert for another man, Albert wrote Sarah Ann and, to a lesser extent, George Wilbur many letters full of creatively phrased denunciations of his ex-wife (folders 375-377). Carrie's letters are fewer in number, but they reveal her point of view of the marriage.

Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur's Correspondence with Others (folders 504-548) includes a letter from her husband George dated November 12, 1848, which is the only letter signed by him in the entire collection (folder 504). Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur was one of at least eight children, and lived far away from her siblings. The correspondence that her siblings and their children generated in exchanging news resulted in an extensive family correspondence. The letters are almost all incoming, and from family members, with a few scattered letters from friends. Included are letters from a young Helen Wilbur, Albert's daughter. Family charts have been appended to help identify family members.

George Wilbur's Correspondence with Others (folders 378-403) includes letters from friends at Champaign University, friends in Belvidere, postcards written in code (possibly masonic), and later letters written mostly by relatives, including a few carbon copies of George's letters to them. Ellen Rice Wilbur's Correspondence with Others (folders 568-577) is all incoming, and includes early letters from her mother, her sister Mary, her aunt Cornelia Warren, and friends from Rockford Female Seminary, as well as condolence letters after the death of her sister Susan and George.

Other Personal Correspondence (folders 586-597) consists of letters written to Susan C. Rice from her sisters, most written in 1861; Cook family members writing to other family members; letters possibly written to George Wilbur Senior; one letter written by Susan Wilbur Jones' husband Llewellyn Jones; and other letters written to unidentified recipients.

Series II, George W. Wilbur's Professional Papers document George Wilbur's legal career and is organized into twelve subseries, Cases: Contract Files, Cases: Long Term Individual Client Files, Cases: Mining Company Files, Cases: Probate Files, Cases: Real Estate Files, Cases: Street Improvements Files, Cases: Other Case Files, Cases: Fragments From Files, Professional Correspondence, Financial Records, Notebooks, and Printed Material. The series is housed in Boxes 28-77.

The Case files make up a large part of the collection, Boxes 28-66. Correspondence that was found filed with case records was left in the Case files, but readers should also consult the Professional Correspondence, as there is often correspondence relating to specific cases to be found there. Similar considerations apply to Bills and receipts, as some are to be found in the Case files, and the rest in the Financial Records. Much of the material in the Case files is fragile.

The Case files reflect the range of civil suits which made up the bulk of George Wilbur's practice. The Contract Files (folders 598-656) include suits over violations of contract for house decorating, plumbing, broken leases, failure to pay doctor's bills. Wilbur's Long Term Client Files contain the records of Michael and Robert L. Burke (folders 657-702). Michael Burke was a Chicago land owner that George defended in personal injury suits, who left his son \$750,000 when he died in 1920. George Wilbur handled his estate

and represented Robert Burke in a number of different cases. Burke was court-martialed for being absent without leave from the Army in 1918, sued by a woman for slander, had an auto accident in North Carolina, bought real estate in Florida, and sought treatment for chronic alcoholism.

Thomas Hulbert was another long term client of George Wilbur's (folders 703-730). Hulbert dealt in residential real estate in Chicago and Oak Park, Illinois and George Wilbur represented him from 1900-1930. Roswell Jones, a mortgage broker in Bellwood and Oak Park, Illinois, was George Wilbur's client from 1922-1930. Wilbur also defended his wife's aunt and uncle, Charlotte and Francis H. Rice, who were involved in a land dispute from 1886 to 1900 (folders 750-770).

There are two mining companies represented, the Pittsburgh Concentrating and Mining Company and the Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company, both located outside of Crested Butte, Colorado. The Pittsburgh Company case (folders 771-782) involved a suit for improperly processing ore contracted to them. The Pittsburgh Company appealed and attempted to have the case moved to another county, then tried to get the case dismissed but could not because previous court fees had not been paid. Later correspondence revolves around the attorney's fees. There are also three printed pamphlets of appeals concerning the case. George Wilbur was not an attorney for the company, but was involved in the case as a stockholder and member of the Board of Directors. This is an anomaly in the Case files, for Wilbur served as attorney in every other case in the collection. The Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company (folders 783-799) involved some of the same parties in a series of suits over stock. George Wilbur was both stockholder in and attorney for the company. The first folders in this section contain documents, correspondence, and receipts regarding the company that was collected as background information for the cases. Correspondence about these cases appears in Wilbur's Professional Correspondence in series II beginning in 1887.

There are twenty-one Probate cases (folders 800-881), in which Wilbur handled estates and filed suits on behalf of relatives challenging wills. His clients came from both Chicago and Oak Park, Illinois. The largest case file concerns the settlement of the estate of Agnes Weaver, described as a "distracted person," who owned property in Oklahoma and Michigan. The Real Estate cases (folders 882-945) concern the purchase of property, foreclosures, and the rights of property owners in Chicago, Oak Park, and Cicero, Illinois. There are a large number of Street Improvement cases (folders 946-1154), which concern the taxes associated with the cost of the improvements. The Street Improvements section is divided into Paving, Sewers, and Subway Cases in Chicago and Oak Park. The cases contain much information on Chicago and Oak Park city planning and residents. The Other Case Files (folders 1155-1255) contain records on assorted civil actions, including one, Gaskill vs. Forest Home (folder 1187), involving a suit brought by an African-American in 1913-1914 to bury his children in the same cemetery in which he had buried his wife, which, since her death, had become an all-white cemetery.

The Professional Correspondence files (folders 1264-1372) include correspondence pertaining to specific cases found in the Case files. The early correspondence, which dates from the time Wilbur first considered attending Union College of Law in Chicago, contains several letters of introduction to lawyers in Chicago. A Letterpress book (folder 1844) contains copies of his outgoing correspondence from the years 1879 to 1884. Correspondence prior to 1896 which is not in the Letterpress book is incoming. From 1896 forward the correspondence not in the Letterpress book switches to carbon copies of his outgoing letters only. Most of the letters from the 1890s and 1900s are about street improvement cases. There is a gap in the correspondence from 1907 to 1911, and then for the next eight years only a few letters from each year.

The Financial Records (folders 1373-1425), as mentioned above, should be used in conjunction with the Case files, as some of the Bills and receipts refer to specific cases represented in the Case files. The Notebooks (folders 1426-1433) include a pocket notebook which contains references to the Ruby Chief Mine's docket information and a few notes on the case in the back. The Notebooks also contain several case directories that George Wilbur devised to keep track of his cases.

Series III, George W. Wilbur's Personal and Business Papers, is organized into five subseries: Diaries, Personal Financial Records, Business Records, Writings, and Other Papers. The series is housed in boxes 78-94. The Diaries (folders 1442-1470) contain brief entries detailing both his personal life and his daily activities at the office. George Wilbur makes passing references to marketing the McLaughlin Smoke Consumer in the late 1880s, and writes during his trips to Colorado in the summers of 1890 and 1891. The

diaries run from 1874 to 1895, skip 1896, and include one for 1897. There are no diaries from 1898 to 1925, but five volumes cover 1925, 1926, 1928, 1930, and 1931. The diaries in the 1920's and 1930's contain sporadic entries, which continue up to three weeks before his death.

Personal Financial Records contain a large and comprehensive run of Bills and Receipts kept by George Wilbur, his wife Ellen, and his sister-in-law Susan Rice, who lived with them (folders 1472-1536). The Bills and Receipts have been left in the order that they were found, seven roughly alphabetic runs over varying spans of years between 1872 and 1926. Large numbers of receipts from single merchants have been gathered into separate folders and placed in appropriate alphabetical order within each run of bills. Other materials in George's financial papers include a long run of Canceled Checks and Check Registers (folders 1537-1549). The thoroughness of the records, especially the Bills and Receipts, Canceled Checks, and Check Registers should provide an informative view of the spending habits of a middle class Chicago family at the turn of the century.

Also included in the Personal Financial Records is Housekeeping Correspondence (folders 1550-1559), with a file of correspondence from Irving Terwilliger, George's banker and good friend. Some of these letters contain personal content, but their principal focus is domestic finances so it was decided to keep them together here.

Business Records include records for the McLaughlin Smoke Consumer Company (folders 1569-1573), of which Wilbur owned part beginning in 1884. He marketed the Smoke Consumer, with only moderate success, until 1896. Included in this subseries are Bills and receipts, Contracts, and Correspondence with those who purchased the device.

Also in Business Records are the records for Wilbur's activities as stockholder in Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company and Pittsburgh Concentrating and Mining Company, as well as his purchase of the Pittsburgh Mill (folders 1574-1625). Included here are Bills and receipts, Canceled checks, Contracts and deeds, Correspondence, Diaries and expense books, Maps, and Printed material. This subseries contains material pertaining to Wilbur's business interests in mining and milling. Many closely related items concerning his legal services to mining companies are located in series II in the Professional Correspondence, and Bills and Receipts section of the Financial Records subseries, and in the subseries Cases: Mining Company Files.

<u>Series IV, Other Family Papers</u>, is organized into seven subseries: Cook and Rice Family Papers, Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur, Ellen Rice Wilbur, Albert H. Wilbur, Susan W. Rice, Susan Wilbur Jones, and Unidentified. The series is housed in boxes 95-107.

The Cook and Rice Family Papers consists of a small section of Cook family material and a larger section of Rice family material. The Cook Family Documents (folders 1638-1640) contain material from 1737, the earliest in the collection. The Rice Family materials focuses on Francis H. Rice, Ellen's uncle, and George H. Rice, her father (folders 1643-1674). These two men were partners who bought and sold merchandise, mostly shoes, boots, hats, and gloves which they sold in a store in Belvidere, Illinois. An account book (folder 1645) indicates that they sold goods to a man named M. M. Walker and that Francis H. Rice later became involved in the ownership of that store. Present in the collection are their Correspondence, Financial Papers, and Documents. There are many papers involving the transactions with the shoemakers Whipple, Alley & Billings of Chicago. This section also includes research notes on Stephen Flagg, who served in a Massachusetts regiment in the American Revolution (folder 1642).

The family papers for each individual include Account books, Bills and Receipts, Canceled Checks, Business Correspondence, Writings, Printed Material, Notebooks, and Realia. Ellen Rice Wilbur's papers (folders 1687-1723) contain correspondence about her property in Oak Park and Belvidere, principally concerning the rental of the property in Belvidere and later the proposition to sell it to the town as a site for the Carnegie Library. Other correspondence includes mail from S. D. Warren & Company, which sent her stock dividends, three letters spanning 1907-1909 regarding arrangements to board her daughter Susan with Katharine Lee Bates at Wellesley (folder 1709), and three folders regarding her involvement in the 1916 Rockford College reunion (folders 1711-1713). The printed material includes a*Rockford Alumna* from January 1932 which carries a brief obituary (folder 1859). A small collection of similar letters from S. D. Warren & Company, bills and receipts and writings, belonging to Susan W. Rice follow Ellen Wilbur's papers.

Susan Wilbur Jones' papers include a long run of Canceled checks which illuminate her daily expenses (folders 1741-1758), and seven folders of juvenilia (folders 1764-1770). A brief notice from the society page describes a party she attended as a child at Mrs. Frank Lloyd Wright's house in Oak Park (folder 1771). There are also a few items that probably belonged to her husband, Llewellyn Jones. There are several sources of Wellesley College material in her papers. Most memorabilia is found in two Scrapbooks (folders 1776-1787), while the printed material includes programs and handbooks and a short run of the *College News* (folders 1861-1866).

A final subseries of Unidentified Items (folders 1788-1792) contain materials written in an unknown hand or for which the correlation to the Wilbur, Cook, or Rice families has not been determined. They include a curious "Account book," containing entries at three or four day intervals in 1883-85 under predominantly women's names, most of whom resided in Belvidere (folder 1788).

<u>Series V,Printed Material</u>, is organized into three subseries, Church Publications, Newspapers, and Miscellaneous. The Newspapers subseries includes issues of the *Belvidere Standard*, for which George wrote unsigned articles on Belvidere happenings, with his pencilled signature at the end of the articles indicating his authorship (folders 1871-1877).

Series VI, Photographs, is organized into three subseries, Identified People, Unidentified People by Place, and Other Photographs, and is housed in boxes 109-110. The photographs are mostly cabinet cards and cartes de visite with a few cyanotypes and tintypes represented. Photographs of unidentified people have been organized by place of photographer, as they represent the specific parts of the country in which George's family and friends lived. The names of Western photographers represented here (from California and Kansas) have been noted. The Other Photographs include Cyanotypes of the St. Louis Sampling & Testing Works, as well as another factory, and probably have something to do with George's mining interests (folders 1834-1835).

The Restricted Fragile Papers in Boxes 114-119 consist of originals for which preservation photocopies have been made.

#### **OUTLINE OF THE COLLECTION**

Series I. Personal Correspondence

#### WILBUR, GEORGE W.

- --Correspondence with Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones
- --Correspondence with Laura Bofinger Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Susan W. Rice
- --Correspondence with Albert and Carrie Cook Gale
- --Correspondence with Others
- --Invitations and Christmas Cards

#### WILBUR, SARAH ANN COOK

- --Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Laura Bofinger Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones
- --Correspondence with Susan W. Rice
- --Correspondence with Albert and Carrie Cook Gale
- --Correspondence with Others
- --Invitations

#### JONES, SUSAN WILBUR

- --Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Susan W. Rice
- --Correspondence with Llewellyn Jones

- --Correspondence with E. P. Warren
- --Correspondence with "Mary"
- --Correspondence with Others
- --Invitations and Christmas Cards

#### WILBUR, ELLEN RICE

- --Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur
- --Correspondence with Susan W. Rice
- --Correspondence with Cornelia Warren
- --Correspondence with Others
- --Invitations and Greeting Cards

#### WILBUR, ALBERT H.

--Miscellaneous Correspondence

#### RICE, SUSAN W.

--Miscellaneous Correspondence

#### OTHER PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE

Series II. George W. Wilbur's Professional Papers

**CASES: CONTRACT FILES** 

#### CASES: LONG TERM INDIVIDUAL CLIENT FILES

- --Burke, Michael and Robert L.
- --Hulbert, Thomas H.
- --Jones, Roswell N.
- --Rice, Charlotte and Francis H.

#### CASES: MINING COMPANY FILES

- --Morris Glick and Joseph Ingham vs. Pittsburgh
- -- Concentrating and Mining Company
- --Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company

**CASES: PROBATE FILES** 

**CASES: REAL ESTATE FILES** 

#### **CASES: STREET IMPROVEMENT FILES**

- -- Paving in Chicago
- --Paving in Oak Park
- -- Paving in other cities
- --Sewers, water mains in Chicago
- --Sewers, water mains in Oak Park
- --Sewers, water mains in West Hammond
- --Subway in Chicago
- --Miscellaneous

**CASES: OTHER CASE FILES** 

**CASES: FRAGMENTS FROM FILES** 

PROFESSIONAL CORRESPONDENCE

FINANCIAL RECORDS

**NOTEBOOKS** 

PRINTED MATERIAL

Series III. George W. Wilbur's Personal and Business Papers

#### **DIARIES**

#### PERSONAL FINANCIAL RECORDS

- --Account books
- --Bills and receipts
- --Checks (canceled) and check registers
- --Housekeeping correspondence
- ----With Irving Terwilliger (banker)
- ----With Others

#### **BUSINESS RECORDS**

- -- McLaughlin Smoke Consumer Company
- --Milling and mining
- --Other Business Papers

#### **WRITINGS**

#### OTHER PAPERS

Series IV. Other Family Papers

#### **COOK AND RICE FAMILY PAPERS**

- -- Cook Family
- --Rice Family
- ----Rice, Francis H. and George H.
- ----Rice, Susan C. and Mary C.

#### WILBUR, SARAH ANN COOK

- --Financial papers
- --Other papers

#### WILBUR, ELLEN RICE

- --Oak Park/Belvidere Property
- --Other Personal Business Correspondence
- --Other papers
- -- Printed material

#### WILBUR, ALBERT H.

#### RICE, SUSAN W.

#### JONES, SUSAN WILBUR

- --Personal Business Correspondence
- -- Financial papers
- --Other papers
- --Printed material
- --Scrapbooks

#### UNIDENTIFIED

Series V. Printed Material

**CHURCH PUBLICATIONS** 

**NEWSPAPERS** 

**MISCELLANEOUS** 

Series VI. Photographs

#### **IDENTIFIED PEOPLE**

--Wilbur Family

#### --Others

#### UNIDENTIFIED PEOPLE BY PLACE

- --California
- --Illinois
- --Kansas
- --Massachusetts
- --Michigan
- --New York

#### OTHER PHOTOGRAPHS

#### Oversize

#### GEORGE W. WILBUR'S PROFESSIONAL PAPERS

- -- Cases: Long term individual client files
- -- Cases: Milling and mining files
- --Correspondence

#### GEORGE W. WILBUR'S PERSONAL AND BUSINESS PAPERS

- --Business Records
- ----Milling and mining
- --Other Papers

#### OTHER FAMILY PAPERS

- -- Cook and Rice Family Papers
- ----Rice Family
- --Wilbur, Ellen Rice
- ----Printed material
- -- Jones, Susan Wilbur
- ----Financial papers
- ----Printed material
- -- Unidentified

#### PRINTED MATERIAL

- --Newspapers
- --Miscellaneous
- ----Advertisements
- ----Belvidere playbills and announcements
- --Restricted Fragile Papers

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Personal Correspondence, 1807-1954

12.25 linear feet (31 boxes)

Series I, *Personal Correspondence*, is organized into seven subseries: George W. Wilbur, Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur, Susan Jones Wilbur, Ellen Rice Wilbur, Albert H. Wilbur, Susan W. Rice, and Other Personal Correspondence. Cross-references have been made to reveal all occurrences of each person's correspondence. Undated letters are filed at the end, grouped by address wherever possible.

#### WILBUR, GEORGE W.

Correspondence with Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur For Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-551

b. 1, f. 1	Correspondence	1872
b. 1, f. 2	Correspondence	1873-74
b. 1, f. 3-11	Correspondence Letter of [1875? Feb 13] on back of letter from AHW to GWW of same date, and letter of [1875 Sep] on back of letter from AHW to SACW 1875 Sep 6	1875
b. 1, f. 12-18	Correspondence 2 letters of [1876 Jan] on back of letters from AHW to SACW of 1875 Dec 28 and Dec 30	1876
b. 2, f. 19-24	Correspondence Letter of Fri. morning [1877? Dec 14] on back of letter from AHW to SACW of [1877? Dec 6]	1877
b. 2, f. 25-33	Correspondence	1878
•		
b. 2, f. 34-37	Correspondence	1879 Jan-Mar
·	Correspondence  Correspondence  Letter of [1879 Aug] on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1879 Aug 15, and letter of 1879 Oct 27 on back of letter from AHW to GWW of 1879 Oct 19, and letter of 1879 Dec 9 to "My dear children"	1879 Jan-Mar 1879 Apr-Dec
b. 2, f. 34-37	Correspondence Letter of [1879 Aug] on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1879 Aug 15, and letter of 1879 Oct 27 on back of letter from AHW to GWW of	
b. 2, f. 34-37 b. 3, f. 38-46	Correspondence Letter of [1879 Aug] on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1879 Aug 15, and letter of 1879 Oct 27 on back of letter from AHW to GWW of 1879 Oct 19, and letter of 1879 Dec 9 to "My dear children"  Correspondence Letter of 1880 Mar 8 on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1880 Feb	1879 Apr-Dec
b. 2, f. 34-37 b. 3, f. 38-46 b. 3, f. 47-56	Correspondence Letter of [1879 Aug] on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1879 Aug 15, and letter of 1879 Oct 27 on back of letter from AHW to GWW of 1879 Oct 19, and letter of 1879 Dec 9 to "My dear children"  Correspondence Letter of 1880 Mar 8 on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1880 Feb 19	1879 Apr-Dec 1880 Jan-Oct

# WILBUR, GEORGE W. > Correspondence with Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur (continued)

b. 5, f. 74-78	Correspondence	1882 Aug-Dec
	Letter of [1882 Aug] on back of letter from George W. Cook to GWW of 1882 Aug 28. Also letter of [1882] Sep 16 on back of letter from Sarah A. Cook to SACW of 1882 Sep 14	
b. 5, f. 79-94	Correspondence	1883
b. 5, f. 95-97	Correspondence	1884 Jan-Feb
b. 6, f. 98-113	Correspondence	1884 Mar-Dec
b. 7, f. 114-132	Correspondence	1885
	Letter by SWR to GWW of [1885 Mar 25] on back of letter from SACW to GWW of [1885 Mar 25], and letter of 1885 Dec 13 on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1885 Dec 7	
b. 7, f. 133-135	Correspondence	1886 Jan-Mar
	Letter of 1886 Jan 27 on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1886 Jan 17	
b. 8, f. 136-146	Correspondence	1886 Apr-Dec
b. 8, f. 147-154	Correspondence	1887
b. 8, f. 155-158	Correspondence	1888
b. 9, f. 159-160	Correspondence	1889
b. 9, f. 161-167	Correspondence	1890
	Letter of [1890] Jun 13 on back of letter from AHW to SACW of 1890 Jun 8	
b. 9, f. 168-175	Correspondence	1891
b. 9, f. 176	Correspondence	1892
b. 9, f. 177-178	Correspondence	1893
b. 9, f. 179-183	Correspondence	1894
b. 10, f. 184-186	Correspondence	1895
b. 10, f. 187-192	Correspondence	1896
b. 10, f. 193-199	Correspondence	1897
b. 10, f. 200-206	Correspondence	1898
b. 10, f. 207-212	Correspondence	1899
	Letter of 1899 Oct 2 on back of letter from Addie Cook to SACW of 1899 Sep 30	
b. 10, f. 213-215	Correspondence	1900 Jan-Apr
b. 11, f. 216-219	Correspondence	1900 May-Dec
b. 11, f. 220-227	Correspondence	1901

## $WILBUR, GEORGE\ W. > Correspondence\ with\ Sarah\ Ann\ Cook\ Wilbur\ (continued)$

b.11, f. 232-237         Correspondence         1904           b.11, f. 238-240         Correspondence         1904           b.11, f. 241         Correspondence to 40 Dearborn Street         n.d.           George Wilbur worked at this address in 1870, possibly in 1871 and before 1870         n.d.           b. 11, f. 242         Correspondence to Champaign University George W. Wilbur attended Champaign University from 1872-73, and possibly before this time         n.d.           b. 12, f. 243         Correspondence to 80 LaSalle Street George W. Wilbur worked at this address from 1878 to 1880         n.d.           b. 12, f. 244         Correspondence to 99 Randolph Street George W. Wilbur worked here from 1881 to 1882, and from 1884 to 1886         n.d.           b. 12, f. 245         Correspondence to 33 and 63 Borden Block         n.d.           b. 12, f. 246-247         Correspondence to miscellaneous addresses 124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan Block Geneva Lake, Wisconsin         n.d.           b. 12, f. 249-251         Correspondence to or from unknown addresses         n.d.           b. 12, f. 249-251         Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1]         n.d.           b. 12, f. 252         Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1]         1872           b. 12, f. 253         Correspondence See also Letter dated [18757 Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3	b. 11, f. 228-231	Correspondence	1902
b. 11, f. 241 Correspondence to 40 Dearborn Street George Wilbur worked at this address in 1870, possibly in 1871 and before 1870 b. 11, f. 242 Correspondence to Champaign University George W. Wilbur attended Champaign University from 1872-73, and possibly before this time b. 12, f. 243 Correspondence to 80 LaSalle Street George W. Wilbur worked at this address from 1878 to 1880 b. 12, f. 244 Correspondence to 99 Randolph Street George W. Wilbur worked here from 1881 to 1882, and from 1884 to 1886 b. 12, f. 245 Correspondence to 23 and 63 Borden Block n.d. b. 12, f. 246-247 Correspondence at 89 Randolph Street n.d. b. 12, f. 248 Correspondence to miscellaneous addresses 124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan Block Geneva Lake, Wisconsin b. 12, f. 249-251 Correspondence to or from unknown addresses Letter of [Sep 1] Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-474, 566c, 581 b. 12, f. 252 Correspondence Soe also: Letter of Last 1875 b. 12, f. 257-259 Correspondence See also: Letter of Last 1875 b. 12, f. 260 Correspondence See also: Letter of Last 1876 b. 12, f. 260 Correspondence See also: Letter of Last 1879 correspondence See also: Letter of Last 1879 correspondence See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 11, f. 232-237	Correspondence	1903
George Wilbur worked at this address in 1870, possibly in 1871 and before 1870  b. 11, f. 242  Correspondence to Champaign University George W. Wilbur attended Champaign University from 1872-73, and possibly before this time  b. 12, f. 243  Correspondence to 80 LaSalle Street George W. Wilbur worked at this address from 1878 to 1880  b. 12, f. 244  Correspondence to 99 Randolph Street George W. Wilbur worked here from 1881 to 1882, and from 1884 to 1886  b. 12, f. 245  Correspondence to 23 and 63 Borden Block  n. d.  b. 12, f. 246-247  Correspondence at 89 Randolph Street n. d.  correspondence to miscellaneous addresses 124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan Block Geneva Lake, Wisconsin  b. 12, f. 249-251  Correspondence to or from unknown addresses Letter of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1]  Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-474, 566c, 581  b. 12, f. 252  Correspondence 1872  b. 12, f. 253  Correspondence 1875  correspondence 1875  b. 12, f. 257-259  Correspondence 1876  b. 12, f. 260  Correspondence 1877  b. 12, f. 260  Correspondence 1877  b. 12, f. 261  Correspondence 1878  b. 13, f. 262-264  Correspondence See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 11, f. 238-240	Correspondence	1904
George W. Wilbur attended Champaign University from 1872-73, and possibly before this time b. 12, f. 243 Correspondence to 80 LaSalle Street George W. Wilbur worked at this address from 1878 to 1880 b. 12, f. 244 Correspondence to 99 Randolph Street George W. Wilbur worked here from 1881 to 1882, and from 1884 to 1882 and from 1884 to 1888 b. 12, f. 245 Correspondence to 23 and 63 Borden Block n.d. b. 12, f. 246-247 Correspondence at 89 Randolph Street n.d. correspondence to miscellaneous addresses 124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan Block Geneva Lake, Wisconsin correspondence to or from unknown addresses Letter of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1] Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-474, 566c, 581 b. 12, f. 252 Correspondence b. 12, f. 253 Correspondence 1872 b. 12, f. 254-256 Correspondence See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3 correspondence 1876 b. 12, f. 260 Correspondence 1877 b. 12, f. 261 Correspondence 1878 b. 13, f. 262-264 Correspondence 1879 correspondence 1879	b. 11, f. 241	George Wilbur worked at this address in 1870, possibly in 1871 and	n.d.
Be to see also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45  b. 12, f. 244  Correspondence to 99 Randolph Street George W. Wilbur worked here from 1881 to 1882, and from 1884 to 1886  b. 12, f. 245  Correspondence to 23 and 63 Borden Block n.d.  b. 12, f. 246-247  Correspondence at 89 Randolph Street n.d.  b. 12, f. 248  Correspondence to miscellaneous addresses 124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan Block Geneva Lake, Wisconsin  b. 12, f. 249-251  Correspondence to or from unknown addresses Letter of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1]  Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-474, 566c, 581  b. 12, f. 252  Correspondence 1872  b. 12, f. 254-256  Correspondence See also: Letter dated [18752 Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3  b. 12, f. 260  Correspondence 1877  b. 12, f. 261  Correspondence 1879  b. 13, f. 262-264  Correspondence See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 11, f. 242	George W. Wilbur attended Champaign University from 1872-73, and	n.d.
George W. Wilbur worked here from 1881 to 1882, and from 1884 to 1886	b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>243</b>		n.d.
b. 12, f. 246-247 Correspondence at 89 Randolph Street n.d.  b. 12, f. 248 Correspondence to miscellaneous addresses 124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan Block Geneva Lake, Wisconsin Letter of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1]  Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-474, 566c, 581  b. 12, f. 252 Correspondence 1873-74  b. 12, f. 253 Correspondence 1873-74  b. 12, f. 254-256 Correspondence See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3  b. 12, f. 257-259 Correspondence 1876  b. 12, f. 260 Correspondence 1877  b. 12, f. 261 Correspondence 1878  b. 13, f. 262-264 Correspondence 1879  See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>244</b>	George W. Wilbur worked here from 1881 to 1882, and from 1884 to	n.d.
b. 12, f. 248  Correspondence to miscellaneous addresses 124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan Block Geneva Lake, Wisconsin  b. 12, f. 249-251  Correspondence to or from unknown addresses Letter of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1]  Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-474, 566c, 581  b. 12, f. 252  Correspondence 1872  b. 12, f. 253  Correspondence 1875  b. 12, f. 254-256  Correspondence See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3  b. 12, f. 260  Correspondence 1877  b. 12, f. 261  Correspondence 1878  b. 13, f. 262-264  Correspondence 1879	b. 12, f. 245	Correspondence to 23 and 63 Borden Block	n.d.
124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan Block Geneva Lake, Wisconsin  b. 12, f. 249-251  Correspondence to or from unknown addresses Letter of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1]  Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-474, 566c, 581  b. 12, f. 252  Correspondence 1872  b. 12, f. 253  Correspondence 1875  Correspondence See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3  b. 12, f. 257-259  Correspondence 1876  b. 12, f. 260  Correspondence 1877  b. 12, f. 261  Correspondence 1878  b. 13, f. 262-264  Correspondence 1879  Correspondence 1879	b. 12, f. 246-247	Correspondence at 89 Randolph Street	n.d.
Letter of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW of [Sep 1]         Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 421-474, 566c, 581         b. 12, f. 252       Correspondence       1872         b. 12, f. 253       Correspondence       1873-74         b. 12, f. 254-256       Correspondence       1875         See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3       1876         b. 12, f. 257-259       Correspondence       1876         b. 12, f. 260       Correspondence       1877         b. 12, f. 261       Correspondence       1878         b. 13, f. 262-264       Correspondence       1879         See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 12, f. 248	124 Clark Street 79 Dearborn Street 95 Fifth Avenue 63 Metropolitan	n.d.
b. 12, f. 252 Correspondence 1872 b. 12, f. 253 Correspondence 1873-74 b. 12, f. 254-256 Correspondence 1875 See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3 b. 12, f. 260 Correspondence 1877 b. 12, f. 261 Correspondence 1878 b. 13, f. 262-264 Correspondence 1879 See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 12, f. 249-251	Letter of [Sep] at bottom of letter from AHW in Lathrop, CA to SACW	n.d.
b. 12, f. 253       Correspondence       1873-74         b. 12, f. 254-256       Correspondence       1875         See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3       1876         b. 12, f. 257-259       Correspondence       1877         b. 12, f. 260       Correspondence       1877         b. 12, f. 261       Correspondence       1878         b. 13, f. 262-264       Correspondence       1879         See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45			
b. 12, f. 254-256  Correspondence See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3  b. 12, f. 257-259  Correspondence 1876  b. 12, f. 260  Correspondence 1877  b. 12, f. 261  Correspondence 1878  b. 13, f. 262-264  Correspondence See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 12, f. 252	Correspondence	1872
See also: Letter dated [1875? Feb 13] in Box 1, folder 3         b. 12, f. 257-259       Correspondence       1876         b. 12, f. 260       Correspondence       1877         b. 12, f. 261       Correspondence       1878         b. 13, f. 262-264       Correspondence       1879         See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 12, f. 253	Correspondence	1873-74
b. 12, f. 260 Correspondence 1877 b. 12, f. 261 Correspondence 1878 b. 13, f. 262-264 Correspondence 1879 See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 12, f. 254-256		1875
b. 12, f. 261 Correspondence 1878 b. 13, f. 262-264 Correspondence 1879 See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 12, f. 257-259	Correspondence	1876
b. 13, f. 262-264 Correspondence 1879 See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 12, f. 260	Correspondence	1877
See also: Letter dated 1879 Oct 27 in Box 3, folder 45	b. 12, f. 261	Correspondence	1878
b. 13, f. 265-268 Correspondence 1880	b. 13, f. 262-264		1879
	b. 13, f. 265-268	Correspondence	1880

## $\label{eq:WILBUR} \textbf{WILBUR}, \textbf{GEORGE W.} > \textbf{Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur (continued)}$

b. 13, f. 269-271	Correspondence	1881
	See also: Letter dated 1881 Jan 24 in Box 4, folder 59	
b. 13, f. 272-275	Correspondence	1882
b. 13, f. 276	Correspondence	1883
b. 13, f. 277-278	Correspondence	1884
b. 13, f. 279-280	Correspondence	1885
b. 13, f. 281-282	Correspondence	1886-87
b. 14, f. 283	Correspondence	1889-91
b. 14, f. 284	Correspondence	1892-95
b. 14, f. 285-288	Correspondence	1896
b. 14, f. 289-290	Correspondence	1897
b. 14, f. 291-292	Correspondence	1898-99
b. 14, f. 293-294	Correspondence Letter dated Aug 20 addressed to "Mother and George"	1900
b. 14, f. 295-296	Correspondence	1901
b. 14, f. 297-298	Correspondence	1902
b. 14, f. 299	Correspondence	1907
b. 14, f. 300-301	Correspondence	1923
b. 14, f. 302-305	Correspondence	1925
b. 14, f. 306-309	Correspondence	1926
b. 14, f. 310-312	Correspondence	1927 Jan-May
b. 15, f. 313-315	Correspondence	1927 Jun-Dec
b. 15, f. 316-318	Correspondence	1928
b. 15, f. 319	Letters from Carson City, Nevada Albert lived in Carson City from 1875 to 1876	n.d.
b. 15, f. 320	Letters from Reno, Nevada Letter of Aug 17 addressed to "Mother & Bro." Albert lived in Reno from 1876 to 1879	n.d.
b. 15, f. 321	Letters from Suisun, California Albert lived in Suisun from 1883 to 1887	n.d.

## $\label{eq:WILBUR} \textbf{WILBUR}, \textbf{GEORGE W.} > \textbf{Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur (continued)}$

b. 15, f. 322	Letters from San Francisco	n.d.
	Albert lived in San Francisco from 1897 to 1902 and probably later, and in the late 1920s-early 1930s. He also passed through San Francisco at various times	
b. 15, f. 323	Letters from miscellaneous addresses	n.d.
	Belvidere, Illinois Los Angeles, California Ogden, Utah Territory Owls Head, Maine Unknown	
	Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur	
	For Ellen Rice Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 475-476, 552, 566c-580	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>324</b>	Correspondence	1875-85
b. 15, f. 325	Correspondence	1887
b. 15, f. 326	Correspondence	1888-89
b. 15, f. 327	Correspondence	1890
b. 15, f. 327a-327b	Correspondence	1891
b. 15, f. 328-329	Correspondence Letter of 1896 Jul 25 from SWJ to GWW at end of letter from ERW	1896-97
b. 15, f. 330-331	Correspondence	1898-99
b. 15, f. 332	Correspondence	1900-01
b. 15a, f. 332a-332b	Correspondence	1903
b. 15a, f. 332c	Correspondence	1904-05
b. 15a, f. 332	Correspondence	1906
b. 15a, f. 332e	Correspondence	1908
b. 15a, f. 333	Correspondence	1909
b. 15a, f. 334-335	Correspondence	1910
b. 15a, f. 336-337	Correspondence	1911–12
b. 16, f. 338-339	Correspondence	1913-14
b. 16, f. 340	Correspondence	n.d.
	Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones For Susan Wilbur Jones' other correspondence see: folders 488-493, 552-566b	
b. 16, f. 341	Correspondence	1896-99
	See also: Letter dated 1896 Jul 25 in Box 15, folder 329	

#### WILBUR, GEORGE W. > Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones (continued)

b. 16, f. 342-343	Correspondence	1900
b. 16, f. 344	Correspondence	1901
b. 16, f. 345-346	Correspondence	1903
b. 16, f. 347	Correspondence	1905-06
b. 16, f. 348	Correspondence	1908
b. 16, f. 349-350	Correspondence	1909
b. 16, f. 351-353	Correspondence	1910
b. 16, f. 354-358	Correspondence	1911
b. 17, f. 359-361	Correspondence	1912
b. 17, f. 362-364	Correspondence	1913
b. 17, f. 365	Correspondence	1917-25
b. 17, f. 366-367	Correspondence	1927
b. 17, f. 368	Correspondence	1928-[30]
b. 17, f. 369	Correspondence	n.d.
	Correspondence with Laura Bofinger Wilbur	
	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487	
b. 17, f. 370		1896-97
b. 17, f. 370 b. 17, f. 371	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487	1896-97
	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence	
b. 17, f. 371	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence	1898-99
b. 17, f. 371	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1898-99
b. 17, f. 371	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan W. Rice For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 494, 553, 567,	1898-99
b. 17, f. 371 b. 17, f. 372	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan W. Rice  For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 494, 553, 567, 582-585a	1898-99 1901-27, n.d.
b. 17, f. 371 b. 17, f. 372	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan W. Rice For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 494, 553, 567, 582-585a  Correspondence	1898-99 1901-27, n.d.
b. 17, f. 371 b. 17, f. 372 b. 17, f. 373	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan W. Rice  For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 494, 553, 567, 582-585a  Correspondence  See also: Letter dated [1885 Mar 25], Box 7, folder 116	1898-99 1901-27, n.d. 1883-88
b. 17, f. 371 b. 17, f. 372 b. 17, f. 373	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan W. Rice  For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 494, 553, 567, 582-585a  Correspondence  See also: Letter dated [1885 Mar 25], Box 7, folder 116  Correspondence	1898-99 1901-27, n.d. 1883-88
b. 17, f. 371 b. 17, f. 372 b. 17, f. 373	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan W. Rice  For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 494, 553, 567, 582-585a  Correspondence  See also: Letter dated [1885 Mar 25], Box 7, folder 116  Correspondence  Correspondence with Albert and Carrie Cook Gale  For Albert and Carrie Cook Gale's other correspondence, see: folders	1898-99 1901-27, n.d. 1883-88
b. 17, f. 371 b. 17, f. 372 b. 17, f. 373 b. 17, f. 374	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan W. Rice  For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 494, 553, 567, 582-585a  Correspondence  See also: Letter dated [1885 Mar 25], Box 7, folder 116  Correspondence  Correspondence with Albert and Carrie Cook Gale  For Albert and Carrie Cook Gale's other correspondence, see: folders 495-503	1898-99 1901-27, n.d. 1883-88 1899-1913, n.d.
b. 17, f. 371 b. 17, f. 372 b. 17, f. 373 b. 17, f. 374	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 477-487  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan W. Rice  For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 494, 553, 567, 582-585a  Correspondence  See also: Letter dated [1885 Mar 25], Box 7, folder 116  Correspondence  Correspondence with Albert and Carrie Cook Gale  For Albert and Carrie Cook Gale's other correspondence, see: folders 495-503  Correspondence	1898-99 1901-27, n.d. 1883-88 1899-1913, n.d.

Correspondence with Others

# WILBUR, GEORGE W. > Correspondence with Others (continued)

b. 17, f. 378	Correspondence	1867-71
b. 17, f. 379	Correspondence	1872
b. 17, f. 380-382	Correspondence	1873
b. 18, f. 383-385	Correspondence	1874
b. 18, f. 386-387	Correspondence	1875
b. 18, f. 388	Correspondence	1876
b. 18, f. 389-391	Correspondence	1877
b. 18, f. 392	Correspondence	1878-79
b. 18, f. 393	Correspondence See also: Letter dated [1882 Aug] in Box 5, folder 75	1880-83
b. 18, f. 394	Correspondence	1885-87
b. 18, f. 395	Correspondence	1890-91
b. 18, f. 396	Correspondence	1897-98
b. 18, f. 397	Correspondence	1899
b. 18, f. 398	Correspondence	1900-01
b. 18, f. 399	Correspondence	1902-06
b. 18, f. 400	Correspondence	1909-[18]
b. 18, f. 401	Correspondence	1922-25
b. 18, f. 402	Correspondence	1926-[31]
b. 19, f. 403	Correspondence	n.d.
Invi	tations and Christmas Cards	
b. 19, f. 404	Invitations	1874-76
b. 19, f. 405	Invitations	1877
b. 19, f. 406	Invitations	1878
b. 19, f. 407	Invitations	1880
b. 19, f. 408	Invitations	1881
b. 19, f. 409	Invitations	1882
b. 19, f. 410	Invitations	1883-84
b. 19, f. 411-412	Invitations	1885
b. 19, f. 413	Invitations	1886-91

1885

b. 21, f. 444-445

#### WILBUR, GEORGE W. > Invitations and Christmas Cards (continued)

b. 19, f. 413a	Invitations	[1903]-12
b. 19, f. 414	Invitations	1913
b. 19a, f. 415	Invitations	1914
b. 19a, f. 416	Invitations	1915
b. 19a, f. 417	Invitations	1916
b. 19a, f. 417a	Invitations	1919
b. 19a, f. 417b	Invitations	1920
b. 19a, f. 417c	Invitations	1921
b. 19a, f. 417	Invitations	1922
b. 19a, f. 418-419	Invitations	n.d.
b. 19a, f. 420	Christmas cards	1877-1927, n.d.
	Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 252-323, 566c, 581	
b. 20, f. 421-422	Correspondence  See also: Letter of [1875 Sep] in Box 1, folder 10, and 2 letters of [1876 Jan] in Box 1, folder 12	1875
b. 20, f. 423-426	Correspondence	1876
b. 20, f. 427	Correspondence See also: Letter of [1877? Dec 14] in Box 2, folder 24	1877
b. 20, f. 428-429	Correspondence	1878
b. 20, f. 430-431	Correspondence <u>See also: Letter of [1879 Aug] in Box 3, folder 42</u> , and <u>letter of 1879 Dec 9 in Box 3, folder 46</u>	1879
b. 20, f. 432-434	Correspondence See also: Letter of 1880 Mar 8 in Box 3, folder 48	1880
b. 20, f. 435-436	Correspondence	1881
b. 21, f. 437-438	Correspondence	1882
b. 21, f. 439-440	Correspondence	1883
b. 21, f. 441-443	Correspondence	1884

See also: Letter of 1885 Dec 13 in Box 7, folder 132

Correspondence

# $\label{eq:WILBUR} \textbf{WILBUR}, \textbf{SARAH ANN COOK} > \textbf{Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur (continued)}$

b. 21, f. 446-447	Correspondence	1886
	See also: Letter of 1886 Jan 27 in Box 7, folder 133	
b. 21, f. 448-449	Correspondence	1887
b. 21, f. 450-451	Correspondence	1888
b. 21, f. 452-453	Correspondence	1889
b. 21, f. 454	Correspondence	1890
	See also: Letter of [1890] Jun 13 in Box 9, folder 163	
b. 21, f. 455-456	Correspondence	1891
b. 21, f. 457	Correspondence	1892
b. 21, f. 458	Correspondence	1893
b. 21, f. 459	Correspondence	1894
b. 21, f. 460	Correspondence	1895
b. 21, f. 461	Correspondence	1896-97
b. 21, f. 462	Correspondence	1898-99
	Letter of [1898 Oct 16] on back of letter from LBW to SACW of same date	
b. 21, f. 463	Correspondence	1900
	See also: Letter of 1900 Aug 20 in Box 14, folder 294	
b. 21, f. 464	Correspondence	1901
b. 21, f. 465	Correspondence	1902
b. 21, f. 466	Correspondence	1903-04
b. 22, f. 467-468	Correspondence from Reno, Nevada	n.d.
	Albert lived in Reno from 1876 to 1879	
	See also: Letter of Aug 17 in Box 15, folder 320	
b. 22, f. 469	Correspondence from Bodie, California	n.d.
	Albert lived in Bodie 1879-1880	
b. 22, f. 470	Correspondence from Lathrop, California	n.d.
	Albert lived in Lathrop 1881-1883	
	See also: Letter of [Sep] in Box 12, folder 250.	
b. 22, f. 471	Correspondence from Suisun, California Albert lived in Suisun 1883-1887	n.d.
	AIDELLITER III DRIBRII 1000-1007	

## $WILBUR, SARAH\ ANN\ COOK > Correspondence\ with\ Albert\ H.\ Wilbur\ (continued)$

b. 22, f. 472	Correspondence from San Francisco	n.d.
,	Albert lived in San Francisco from 1897 until at least 1902 and probably later, and again in the late 1920s- early 1930s. He also passed through San Francisco at various times	/
b. 22, f. 473	Correspondence from miscellaneous addresses	n.d.
	Cheyenne, Wyoming Territory Chicago, Illinois Omaha, Nebraska Pomona, California Red Bluff, California Toano, Nevada Tucson, Arizon Territory Wells, Nevada Winnemucca, Nevada	a
b. 22, f. 474	Correspondence from unknown addresses	n.d.
	Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur	
	For Ellen Rice Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 324-340, 552, 566c-580	
b. 22, f. 475	Correspondence	1890-95
b. 22, f. 476	Correspondence	1897-1904
	Letter to SWJ from SACW in letter of 1897 Feb 8	
	Correspondence with Laura Bofinger Wilbur	
	For Laura Bofinger Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 370-372	
b. <b>22,</b> f. <b>477</b>	Correspondence	1891-94
b. 22, f. 478-479	Correspondence	1895
b. 22, f. 480	Correspondence	1896-98
b. 22, f. 480	Correspondence See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462	1896-98
b. 22, f. 480 b. 22, f. 481-482	·	1896-98
	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462	
b. 22, f. 481-482	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence	1899
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence	1899 1900
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1899 1900 1901
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484 b. 22, f. 485	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1899 1900 1901 1902
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484 b. 22, f. 485 b. 22, f. 486	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1899 1900 1901 1902 1903–04
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484 b. 22, f. 485 b. 22, f. 486	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1899 1900 1901 1902 1903–04
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484 b. 22, f. 485 b. 22, f. 486	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Torrespondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones  For Susan Wilbur Jones' other correspondence, see: folders 341-369,	1899 1900 1901 1902 1903–04
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484 b. 22, f. 485 b. 22, f. 486 b. 22, f. 487	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Susan Wilbur Jones  For Susan Wilbur Jones' other correspondence, see: folders 341-369, 552-566b	1899 1900 1901 1902 1903–04 n.d.
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484 b. 22, f. 485 b. 22, f. 486 b. 22, f. 487	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones  For Susan Wilbur Jones' other correspondence, see: folders 341-369, 552-566b  Correspondence  Letter from SACW to SWJ of 1896 May 18 with letter of same date	1899 1900 1901 1902 1903–04 n.d.
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484 b. 22, f. 485 b. 22, f. 486 b. 22, f. 487	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones  For Susan Wilbur Jones' other correspondence, see: folders 341-369, 552-566b  Correspondence  Letter from SACW to SWJ of 1896 May 18 with letter of same date from SACW to SWR on back.	1899 1900 1901 1902 1903–04 n.d.
b. 22, f. 481-482 b. 22, f. 483 b. 22, f. 484 b. 22, f. 485 b. 22, f. 486 b. 22, f. 487	See also: Letter of [1898 Oct 16] in Box 21, folder 462  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones  For Susan Wilbur Jones' other correspondence, see: folders 341-369, 552-566b  Correspondence  Letter from SACW to SWJ of 1896 May 18 with letter of same date from SACW to SWR on back.  See also: Letter of 1897 Feb 8 in Box 22, folder 476	1899 1900 1901 1902 1903–04 n.d.

## WILBUR, SARAH ANN COOK > Correspondence with Susan Wilbur Jones (continued)

b. 22, f. 491	Correspondence	1902
b. 22, f. 492	Correspondence	1903
b. 22, f. 493	Correspondence	1904
	Correspondence with Susan W. Rice For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 373-374, 553, 567, 582-585a	
b. <b>22</b> , f. <b>494</b>	Correspondence See also: Letter dated 1896 May 18 in Box 22, folder 488	1895-1904, n.d.
	Correspondence with Albert and Carrie Cook Gale	
	For Albert and Carrie Cook Gale's other correspondence, see: folders 375-37	7
b. 23, f. 495	Correspondence	1877-83
b. 23, f. 496	Correspondence	1884-85
b. 23, f. 497	Correspondence	1886-87
b. 23, f. 498-499	Correspondence	1888
b. 23, f. 500	Correspondence	1889
b. 23, f. 501-502	Correspondence	1890
b. 23, f. 503	Correspondence	1894-98, n.d.
	Correspondence with Others	
b. 23, f. 504	Correspondence	1848-67
b. 23, f. 505-506	Correspondence	1868
b. 23, f. 507	Correspondence	1869
b. 23, f. 508	Correspondence	1870
b. 23, f. 509	Correspondence	1871-72
b. 23, f. 510	Correspondence	1873-74
b. 23, f. 511	Correspondence	1875-77
b. 23, f. 512	Correspondence  Letter of [1879] Jul 25 from Henry Cook to SACW on back of letter from Charles Cook to Henry Cook and his sister of 1879 July 23. Also letter of [1879] Jul 29 from Nelson Cook to SACW on back of letter from Charles Cook to Henry Cook of 1879 Jul 13	1879
b. 23, f. 513-514	Correspondence	1880
b. 23, f. 515-516	Correspondence	1881
b. 24, f. 517-521	Correspondence See also: Letter of [1882] Sep 16 in Box 5, folder 75	1882

#### WILBUR, SARAH ANN COOK > Correspondence with Others (continued)

b. 24, f. 522	Correspondence	1883
b. 24, f. 523	Correspondence	1884
b. 24, f. 524-525	Correspondence	1885
b. 24, f. 526	Correspondence	1886
b. 24, f. 527	Correspondence	1887
b. 24, f. 528-529	Correspondence	1888
b. 24, f. 530	Correspondence	1889
b. 24, f. 531	Correspondence	1890
b. 24, f. 532	Correspondence	1891-93
b. 24, f. 533	Correspondence	1895-96
b. 24, f. 534	Correspondence	1897
b. 24, f. 535	Correspondence	1898
b. 24, f. 536-537	Correspondence	1899
b. 24, f. 536-537	Correspondence See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211	1899
b. 24, f. 536-537 b. 24, f. 538-539	·	1900
	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211	
b. 24, f. 538-539	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211  Correspondence	1900
b. 24, f. 538-539 b. 24, f. 540-541	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211  Correspondence  Correspondence	1900 1901
b. 24, f. 538-539 b. 24, f. 540-541 b. 25, f. 542-543	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1900 1901 1902
b. 24, f. 538-539 b. 24, f. 540-541 b. 25, f. 542-543 b. 25, f. 544-545	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1900 1901 1902 1903
b. 24, f. 538-539 b. 24, f. 540-541 b. 25, f. 542-543 b. 25, f. 544-545 b. 25, f. 546 b. 25, f. 547-548	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1900 1901 1902 1903
b. 24, f. 538-539 b. 24, f. 540-541 b. 25, f. 542-543 b. 25, f. 544-545 b. 25, f. 546 b. 25, f. 547-548	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1900 1901 1902 1903
b. 24, f. 538-539 b. 24, f. 540-541 b. 25, f. 542-543 b. 25, f. 544-545 b. 25, f. 546 b. 25, f. 547-548	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  tations	1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 n.d.
b. 24, f. 538-539 b. 24, f. 540-541 b. 25, f. 542-543 b. 25, f. 544-545 b. 25, f. 546 b. 25, f. 547-548 Invited	See also: Letter of 1899 Oct 2 in Box 10, folder 211  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Invitations	1900 1901 1902 1903 1904 n.d.

#### JONES, SUSAN WILBUR

For Susan Wilbur Jones' other correspondence, see: folders 341-369, 488-493

Correspondence with Ellen Rice Wilbur

For Ellen Rice Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 324-340, 475-476, 566c-580

b. 25, f. 552 Correspondence

1900-18

#### JONES, SUSAN WILBUR (continued)

#### Correspondence with Susan W. Rice

For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 373-374, 494, 567, 582-585a

b. 25, f. 553	Correspondence	1902-12
	Correspondence with Llewellyn Jones	
b. 25, f. 553a	Correspondence	[1916-29], n.d.
	Correspondence with E. P. Warren	
b. 25, f. 553b	Correspondence	1907-27, n.d.
	Correspondence with "Mary"	
b. 25, f. 553c	Correspondence	[1918-27]
b. 25, f. 553d-e	Correspondence	[1928]
	Correspondence with Others	
b. 25, f. 554	Correspondence	1898-1901
b. 25, f. 555	Correspondence	1902-07
b. 25a, f. 556	Correspondence	1908-09
b. 25a, f. 557	Correspondence	1911-13
b. 25a, f. 558-559	Correspondence	1914
b. 25a, f. 560	Correspondence	[1915]-17
b. 25a, f. 560a	Correspondence	1918-38
b. 25a, f. 561	Correspondence	1946-54
b. 25a, f. 562	Correspondence	n.d.
	Invitations and Christmas Cards	
b. 26, f. 563	Invitations	1898-1915
	See also: folders 404-420	
b. 26, f. 564	Invitations	1916-51
b. 26, f. 565	Invitations	n.d.
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>566</b>	Christmas cards	[1916]
b. 26, f. 566a	Christmas cards	[1930-46]
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>566b</b>	Christmas cards	n.d.

WILBUR, ELLEN RICE

For Ellen Rice Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 324-339, 475-574, 552

## WILBUR, ELLEN RICE (continued)

	Correspondence with Albert H. Wilbur For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 252-323, 421-474,	
	581	
b. 26, f. 566c	Correspondence	1931
	Correspondence with Susan W. Rice	
	For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 373-374, 494, 553, 582-585a	
b. <b>26,</b> f. <b>567</b>	Correspondence	1886-1927, n.d.
	Correspondence with Cornelia Warren	
b. 26, f. 567a	Correspondence	1910-17
b. 26, f. 567b	Correspondence	1918-20
	Correspondence with Others	
b. 26, f. 568	Correspondence	1861-72
b. 26, f. 569	Correspondence	1873-75
b. 26, f. 570	Correspondence	1876-81
b. 26, f. 571	Correspondence	1884-87
b. 26, f. 572	Correspondence	1889-99
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>573</b>	Correspondence	1909
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>574</b>	Correspondence	1916-27
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>575</b>	Correspondence	1928
b. 26, f. 575a	Correspondence	1930-37
b. 26a, f. 576-577	Correspondence	n.d.
	Invitations and Greeting Cards	
b. 26a, f. 578	Condolence cards from Susan W. Rice's funeral	[1928]
b. 26a, f. 579	Invitations See also: Boxes 19 and 20, folders 404-419	1914-31, n.d.
b. 26a, f. 580	Christmas cards	1930, n.d.
D. 20a, 1. 300	See also: Box 20, folder 420	1730, 11. <b>u.</b>
	WILBUR, ALBERT H. For Albert H. Wilbur's other correspondence, see: folders 252-323, 421-474, 566c	
	Miscellaneous Correspondence	
b. 26a, f. 581	Correspondence	1865-1900, n.d.

### RICE, SUSAN W.

For Susan W. Rice's other correspondence, see: folders 373-374, 494, 553, 567

# Miscellaneous Correspondence

b. 26a, f. 582	Correspondence incoming	1864-1916, n.d.
b. 27, f. 583	Invitations	1907-13
	See also: Folders 413-419	
b. 27, f. 584	Invitations	1915
b. 27, f. 585	Invitations	n.d.
b. 27, f. 585a	Christmas card	n.d.
	OTHER PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE	
b. 27, f. 586	Correspondence	1807, 1817
b. 27, f. 587	Correspondence	1852-59
b. 27, f. 588	Correspondence	1861
b. 27, f. 589	Correspondence	1867-76
b. 27, f. 590	Correspondence	1877-82
	See also: Letters of [1879] Jul 25 and 29 in Box 23, folder 512	
b. 27, f. 591	Correspondence	1883-99
b. 27, f. 592	Correspondence	1900-32
b. 27, f. 593-594	Correspondence	n.d.
b. 27, f. 595	Unaddressed invitations	1871-1909
b. 27, f. 595a	Unaddressed invitations	1913-20, n.d.
b. 27, f. 596	Christmas cards	1903-28
b. 27, f. 597	Christmas cards	n.d.

# Series II: George W. Wilbur's Professional Papers, 1855-1931

20.4 linear feet (50 boxes)

Series II, George W. Wilbur's Professional Papers, is organized into twelve subseries, Cases: Contract Files, Cases: Long Term Individual Client Files, Cases: Mining Company Files, Cases: Probate Files, Cases: Real Estate Files, Cases: Street Improvements Files, Cases: Other Case Files, Cases: Fragments from Files, Professional Correspondence, Financial Papers, Notebooks, and Printed Material. The Case files are arranged alphabetically by case name within each section. With the exception of the Long Term Individual Client and Mining Company sections, which have been arranged chronologically, the material in the folders has been left in the order received.

#### **CASES: CONTRACT FILES**

b. 28, f. 598	Almini Company vs. Charles Seats	1906
b. 28, f. 599	Almini Company vs. Mary Logan Tucker	1904-06
b. 28, f. 600	Art Novelty Manufacturing Co. vs. Union Wholesale Liquor Company	1920-21
b. 28, f. 601	Beatty, Arthur vs. Adrian C. Hyatt  See also: E. Hartwell vs. Adrian C. Hyatt, Box 28, folder 612	1926-29
b. 28, f. 602	Belowsky, J. vs. Stanley Kendresik	1924
b. 28, f. 603	Block, Sara L. vs. Leona B. Hutchinson	1925-26
b. 28, f. 604-605	Christopherson, G.A. vs. George R. Stewart and J. Schneider	1930-31
b. 28, f. 606	Downey, Sarah et al. vs. Gertrude Coleman	1922
b. 28, f. 607	Felton, Mathias vs. John Schneider	1930
b. 28, f. 608	Field, Judson L. vs. Harry W. Finney	1921
b. 28, f. 609	Foote, D. E.	1872-77
b. 28, f. 610	Fuller, Alonzo M. vs. Webb S. Edwards  See also: Alonzo M. Fuller vs. Charles T. Luckow and The Globe Laundry Co.	1923
	filed below under Other Cases, Box 63, folders 1183-1186	
b. 28, f. 611		1927-28
b. 28, f. 611 b. 28, f. 612	filed below under Other Cases, Box 63, folders 1183-1186	1927-28 1927
·	filed below under Other Cases, Box 63, folders 1183-1186  Gara, Ella Snell vs. A. R. Eck  Hartwell, E. vs. Adrian C. Hyatt	
b. 28, f. 612	Gara, Ella Snell vs. A. R. Eck  Hartwell, E. vs. Adrian C. Hyatt  See also: Arthur Beatty vs. Adrian C. Hyatt, Box 28, folder 601	1927
b. 28, f. 612 b. 28, f. 613-615	Gara, Ella Snell vs. A. R. Eck  Hartwell, E. vs. Adrian C. Hyatt  See also: Arthur Beatty vs. Adrian C. Hyatt, Box 28, folder 601  Holland, Harry L. vs. County of Cook	1927
b. 28, f. 612 b. 28, f. 613-615 b. 28, f. 616	Gara, Ella Snell vs. A. R. Eck  Hartwell, E. vs. Adrian C. Hyatt  See also: Arthur Beatty vs. Adrian C. Hyatt, Box 28, folder 601  Holland, Harry L. vs. County of Cook  Ideal Printing Press Repair Shop	1927 1908 1923
b. 28, f. 612 b. 28, f. 613-615 b. 28, f. 616 b. 28, f. 617-618	Gara, Ella Snell vs. A. R. Eck  Hartwell, E. vs. Adrian C. Hyatt  See also: Arthur Beatty vs. Adrian C. Hyatt, Box 28, folder 601  Holland, Harry L. vs. County of Cook  Ideal Printing Press Repair Shop  Jaicks, Andrew Jr. et al. vs. A. Dalgard	1927 1908 1923 1927-28
b. 28, f. 612 b. 28, f. 613-615 b. 28, f. 616 b. 28, f. 617-618 b. 28, f. 619	Gara, Ella Snell vs. A. R. Eck  Hartwell, E. vs. Adrian C. Hyatt See also: Arthur Beatty vs. Adrian C. Hyatt, Box 28, folder 601  Holland, Harry L. vs. County of Cook Ideal Printing Press Repair Shop  Jaicks, Andrew Jr. et al. vs. A. Dalgard  Jones, Joseph F. vs. Joseph D. Tuthill	1927 1908 1923 1927-28 1884-85
b. 28, f. 612 b. 28, f. 613-615 b. 28, f. 616 b. 28, f. 617-618 b. 28, f. 619 b. 28, f. 620	Gara, Ella Snell vs. A. R. Eck  Hartwell, E. vs. Adrian C. Hyatt See also: Arthur Beatty vs. Adrian C. Hyatt, Box 28, folder 601  Holland, Harry L. vs. County of Cook Ideal Printing Press Repair Shop  Jaicks, Andrew Jr. et al. vs. A. Dalgard  Jones, Joseph F. vs. Joseph D. Tuthill  Kanara, Edward et al. vs. Benjamin C. Pittsford	1927 1908 1923 1927-28 1884-85 1931

# CASES: CONTRACT FILES (continued)

b. 28, f. 623	Lowery, Ralph vs. Penn Carolan and Wesley Trebass	1919-20
b. 29, f. 624-631	Melville, Americus B. vs. Charles H. Woodward  See also: Americus B. Melville in Other Cases, Box 64, folder 1214	1925-28
b. 29, f. 632	Mortgage Investment Trust	1928-29
b. 29, f. 633	Murphy Brothers Teaming Co. vs. Van Sickle-Wertz Co.	1928-29
b. 29, f. 634-636	National Surface Guard Co. vs. Whitehouse Stone Company	1918-19
b. 29, f. 637	Newburn, Charlotte E. vs. Mary Wiggins	1917
b. 29, f. 638-642	Nikoli, Todor vs. John Nimick, et al.	1929
b. 30, f. 643	Paulson, L. P. vs. Williams-Wendt Co.	1923
b. 30, f. 644	Percy, Louise W. vs. John B. Orlando	1924
b. 30, f. 645	Postman, John vs. Dr. Hiram J. Smith	1930
b. 30, f. 646	Revere Clock Company vs. Geo. R. Stewart Company	1929-30
b. 30, f. 647	Settles, Sylvia vs. Milan H. and Olive Hulbert	1920
b. 30, f. 648	Sevin, Morris vs. Robert A. Elliott	1927
b. 30, f. 649	Stewart, George R. vs. William E. Dodson	1916
b. 30, f. 650	Streeter-Amet Weighing & Recording Company vs. Columbus, Sandusky & Hocking Railroad Company	1899-1900
b. 30, f. 651-652	Tiberi, John vs. Fannie Schut	1928-31
b. 30, f. 653	Warder, John B. vs. Irving C. Osten-Sacken	1922
b. 30, f. 654	Wendell, Anna B.	1920
b. 30, f. 655	Whitworth, Mary W. et al. vs. Jonathan Heywood	1878-79
b. 30, f. 656	Woodsmall, F. M. vs. S. Nelson	1906
	CASES: LONG TERM INDIVIDUAL CLIENT FILES	
	Burke, Michael and Robert L.	
b. 31, f. 657	City of Chicago vs. M. Burke and R. G. Neiss	1909–10
b. 31, f. 658-663	Guy, Harry vs. Michael Burke, et al.	1909–11
b. 31, f. 664	Miscellaneous correspondence, research notes, clippings, documents	1917-18
b. 31, f. 665-666	Miscellaneous correspondence, research notes, clippings, documents	1919
b. 31, f. 667	Court-martial of Robert L. Burke	1918
b. 31, f. 668-670	Court-martial of Robert L. Burke	1919
b. 31, f. 671	Burke, Robert L. vs. Julian Berliner	1917-19

# CASES: LONG TERM INDIVIDUAL CLIENT FILES > Burke, Michael and Robert L. (continued)

b. 31, f. 672	Will of Michael Burke	1919
b. 32, f. 673-681	Miscellaneous bills, receipts, and correspondence	1920
b. 32, f. 682	Branson, Pearl M. vs. Robert L. Burke	1921
b. 32, f. 683-689	Correspondence, clippings	1921
b. 33, f. 690	Correspondence	1922
b. 33, f. 691	Correspondence	1923
b. 33, f. 692	Correspondence and documents	1924
b. 33, f. 693	Correspondence	1925
	Official Map, North half of the City of Miami Beach, Florida See: Oversize, folder 1880	1925
b. 33, f. 694	Correspondence	1926
b. 33, f. 695	Lanning, Eliza B. vs. Robert L. Burke	1925-26
b. 33, f. 696-700	Miscellaneous correspondence and documents	1927
b. 33, f. 701	Correspondence	1928-29
b. 33, f. 702	Correspondence	n.d.
H	Hulbert, Thomas H.	
b. 33, f. 703	Hulbert, Thomas H.  Accounts	1900-02
		1900-02 1910-18
b. 33, f. 703	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al.  With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National	
b. 33, f. 703 b. 33, f. 704-708	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al.  With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National Engine Company	1910-18
b. 33, f. 703 b. 33, f. 704-708 b. 34, f. 709-712	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al.  With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National Engine Company  Weber, Beth vs. Thomas H. Hulbert	1910-18 1919-22
b. 33, f. 703 b. 33, f. 704-708 b. 34, f. 709-712 b. 34, f. 713-717	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al.  With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National Engine Company  Weber, Beth vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Village of Oak Park vs. Thomas H. Hulbert	1910-18 1919-22 1920-23
b. 33, f. 703 b. 33, f. 704-708 b. 34, f. 709-712 b. 34, f. 713-717 b. 34, f. 718-721	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al.  With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National Engine Company  Weber, Beth vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Village of Oak Park vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  City of Chicago vs. Thomas H. Hulbert	1910-18 1919-22 1920-23 1927-28
b. 33, f. 703 b. 33, f. 704-708 b. 34, f. 709-712 b. 34, f. 713-717 b. 34, f. 718-721 b. 34, f. 722 b. 35, f. 723-730	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al.  With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National Engine Company  Weber, Beth vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Village of Oak Park vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  City of Chicago vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Vogel, Clara, estate of	1910-18 1919-22 1920-23 1927-28 1930
b. 33, f. 703 b. 33, f. 704-708 b. 34, f. 709-712 b. 34, f. 713-717 b. 34, f. 718-721 b. 34, f. 722 b. 35, f. 723-730	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al. With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National Engine Company  Weber, Beth vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Village of Oak Park vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  City of Chicago vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Vogel, Clara, estate of  Miscellaneous	1910-18 1919-22 1920-23 1927-28 1930
b. 33, f. 703 b. 33, f. 704-708 b. 34, f. 709-712 b. 34, f. 713-717 b. 34, f. 718-721 b. 34, f. 722 b. 35, f. 723-730	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al. With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National Engine Company  Weber, Beth vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Village of Oak Park vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  City of Chicago vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Vogel, Clara, estate of  Miscellaneous  ones, Roswell N.	1910-18 1919-22 1920-23 1927-28 1930 1904-30
b. 33, f. 703 b. 33, f. 704-708 b. 34, f. 709-712 b. 34, f. 713-717 b. 34, f. 718-721 b. 34, f. 722 b. 35, f. 723-730 J b. 35, f. 731	Accounts  Reddington, John F. vs. National Engine Company, et al. With countersuit filed by Thomas H. Hulbert against the National Engine Company  Weber, Beth vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Village of Oak Park vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  City of Chicago vs. Thomas H. Hulbert  Vogel, Clara, estate of  Miscellaneous  ones, Roswell N.  Hansen, Christ et al. vs. Central Casualty Underwriters  Jones, Roswell N. vs. William Robert and Emily M. Gilchrist, Chicago	1910-18  1919-22  1920-23  1927-28  1930  1904-30

# CASES: LONG TERM INDIVIDUAL CLIENT FILES > Jones, Roswell N. (continued)

b. 36, f. 740	Jones, Roswell N. vs. William I. and Mary Madeline Gillen, Chicago Title and Trust Company, et al.	1926-29
b. 36, f. 741-742	Jones, Roswell N. vs. Alfred A. and Anna Behnke	1927-28
b. 36, f. 743-744	Jones, Roswell N. vs. Frank J. and May A. Schmidt	1927-28
b. 36, f. 745-748	Merchants and Manufacturers Securities Company vs. George W. Ford, Marie S. Ford, Roswell N. Jones, Daisy I. Jones, et al.	1927-29
b. 36, f. 749	Jones, Roswell N. vs. Frederick and Minnie E. Coleman	1929
R	Rice, Charlotte and Francis H.	
S	ee also: Francis H. and George H. Rice in series IV, Box 95, folders 1643-1674	
b. 37, f. 750-751	Miscellaneous deeds and letters	1855-85
b. 37, f. 752	Ohio tax receipts of Charlotte Rice	1877-87
b. 37, f. 753-756	Ingalls, Nancy H. vs. Charlotte and Francis H. Rice	1886-92
b. 37, f. 757	Hovey, William F., administrator of the estate of Nancy Ingalls $vs.$ Charlotte and Francis H. Rice	1893, 1895
b. 37, f. 758-761	Rice, Charlotte and Francis H. vs. Nancy H. Ingalls, revived in the name of Homer H. Wright	1896-97
b. 37, f. 762	Emerson, Waty B. vs. Estate of Francis H. Rice	1899-1900
b. 38, f. 763-770	Ingalls, Nancy H. vs. Charlotte and Francis H. Rice	n.d.
CASES	: MINING COMPANY FILES	
G	Glick & Ingham vs. Pittsburgh Concentrating & Mining	
	full heading: Morris Glick and Joseph Ingham vs. Pittsburgh Concentrating	
	and Mining Company	
b. 38, f. 771-772		1891-93
	and Mining Company	1891-93 1894
b. 38, f. 771-772	Documents and correspondence	
b. 38, f. 771-772 b. 38, f. 773-775	Documents and correspondence  Documents and correspondence	1894
b. 38, f. 771-772 b. 38, f. 773-775 b. 39, f. 776	Documents and correspondence  Documents and correspondence  Correspondence and bills	1894 1895-96
b. 38, f. 771-772 b. 38, f. 773-775 b. 39, f. 776 b. 39, f. 777	Documents and correspondence  Documents and correspondence  Correspondence and bills  Correspondence	1894 1895-96 1897
b. 38, f. 771-772 b. 38, f. 773-775 b. 39, f. 776 b. 39, f. 777 b. 39, f. 778	Documents and correspondence  Documents and correspondence  Correspondence and bills  Correspondence  Correspondence	1894 1895-96 1897 1898-99

# CASES: MINING COMPANY FILES > Glick & Ingham vs. Pittsburgh Concentrating & Mining (continued)

b. 39, f. 782	In the Court of Appeals, State of Colorado. Morris Glick and Joseph Ingham, Appellees, vs. The Pittsburg Concentrating and Mining Company, Appellant. Abstract of Record and Assignment of Errors.	n.d.
	Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	
b. 39, f. 783-784	Documents, correspondence, receipts	1885
	See also: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1846	
b. 39, f. 785-786	Documents, correspondence, receipts	1886
b. 39, f. 787	Documents, correspondence, accounts	1887-89
	See also: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1847	
b. 39, f. 788	Documents, correspondence	1893
b. 39, f. 789	Pocket notebook of research notes on cases	1893
	Diary of business trip to Colorado in back	
b. 39, f. 790	Documents, correspondence	n.d.
	See also: Oversize, box 112, folder 1848	
	Plat of Mines of Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company See: Oversize, folder 1879a	n.d.
b. 39, f. 791	Gurley, Charles D. vs. Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	1887
	See also: Oversize, box 112, folder 1850	
b. 39, f. 792	Gurley, Charles D. vs. Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	1888
b. 40, f. 793-794	Gurley, Charles D. vs. Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	1893
b. 40, f. 795	Gurley, Charles D. vs. Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	n.d.
b. 40, f. 796	In the Appellate Court of Illinois. First District. October Term, A.D. 1889. Howard F. Smith, Appellant, vs. Moses A. Hawkes, et al., Appellees. Brief and Argument for Appellees [and] Brief and Argument for Appellant [and] Reply Brief and Argument for Appellant [and] Abstract of Record.	1889
b. 40, f. 797	Hawkes, Louise R. vs. Joel V. Taylor and the Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	1893-97
b. 40, f. 798	Prentice, L. P. vs. Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	1893-97
b. 40, f. 799	Metzler, S. S. and V. E. Metzler vs. Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	1897
C	ASES: PROBATE FILES	
b. 41, f. 800-803	Brown, Harry V.	1925-26
b. 41, f. 804-807	Clougher, Elfrieda G. and George D.	1922-30
b. 41, f. 808	Collier, George	1923

### CASES: PROBATE FILES (continued)

b. 41, f. 809-814	Considine, Catherine and Michael J.  See also: Mary E. Harney, Box 43, folders 829-838	1905-22
b. 42, f. 815-816	Doyle, Emma A.  See also: Emma A. Doyle under Real Estate, Box 48, folder 905	1923-25
b. 42, f. 817-822	Fankhauser, Ray	1910-24
b. 42, f. 823-826	Field, Elizabeth P.	1926-28
b. 42, f. 827-828	Fitzgerald, Mary	1914-17
b. 43, f. 829-838	Harney, Mary E.  See also: Catherine and Michael J. Considine, Box 41, folders 829-838	1921-25
b. 43, f. 839-840	Hecketsweiler, Louisa S.	1923-26
b. 44, f. 841	Mossop, Emily Jane Aunt of Llewellyn Jones	1931
b. 44, f. 842	O'Shea, Nellie	1929-30
b. 44, f. 843-846	Robbel, Louise M.	1921-24
b. 44, f. 847	Scoville, Jane	1925
b. 44, f. 848-849	Smith, Maria	1899-1930
b. 44, f. 850-857	Springer, Warren	1911-15
b. 44, f. 858-859	Thompson, William H.	1921-23
b. 45, f. 860-863	Warren, Agnes C.	1921-25
b. 45, f. 864-865	Warren, Samuel T.	1924-26
b. 46, f. 866-880	Weaver, Agnes	1914-25
b. 46, f. 881	Wisniewski, Antonina	1925-26
CAS	SES: REAL ESTATE FILES	
b. 47, f. 882	Atwood, David F.	1925
b. 47, f. 883	Beckett, James D., et al.	1916
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>884</b>	Burgh, Emil and Emma vs. H. O. Stone & Company	1930
b. 47, f. 885	Calumet and Chicago Canal and Dock Co.	
b. 47, f. 886-890	City of Chicago vs. Minna Schmidt, August Witt, William Witt, Jr., and Rose Witt	1919-20
b. 47, f. 891-892	City of Cicero vs. Adel J. Keeler, et al.	1902-04
b. 47, f. 893-895	Conklin, H. O., Emma Russell and G. A. Bergtold vs. Emma F. Shaw Dispute over land in Logan County, Colorado. George Wilbur invests with Conklin and Bergtold in 1920	1917-23

### CASES: REAL ESTATE FILES (continued)

b. 48, f. 896-901	Corbett, Margaret B. vs. Oscar B. Tallacksen, et al.	1928-30
b. 48, f. 902	Currens, Ray F.	1926
b. 48, f. 903	Deitchman, Hyman	1923
b. 48, f. 904	Dierks, Christian P.	1922-23
b. 48, f. 905	Doyle, Emma A.  See also: Emma A Doyle under Probate, Box 48, folders 815-816	1920-27
b. 48, f. 906	Durso, Sam	1923
b. 48, f. 907	Emery, Joseph F.	1915
b. 48, f. 908	Engleman, Emma	1887, n.d.
b. 48, f. 909-910	Fadner, George M. and Frederick J. Fadner	1903-14
b. 48, f. 911	Hanna, Hugh S.	1920-21
b. 48, f. 912	Hapeman, Lydia M.	1928
b. 48, f. 913	Kouba, Minnie and George	1922
b. 48, f. 914	Mooney, Lillie B. vs. Charles Valentynowicz	1912-14
b. 48, f. 915-916	Nemeth, Carl G. vs. Gustave H. Soeffing, et al.	1919-20
b. 48, f. 917	Ofenloch, Henry and Lydia	1923
b. 48, f. 918	Parker, Martha C. H.	1922
b. 48, f. 919	Ready and Callaghan Coal Company vs. O. M. Powers	1916
b. 48, f. 920	Reuter, August and Ernest See also: Ernest Reuter in Other Cases, Box 65, folders 1236-1238	1916-22
b. 49, f. 921-922	Schustek, Daniel and Barbara	1928-29
b. 49, f. 923-931	Sheridan, James W.  Sheridan owned land in Texas and gave Wilbur a fifty year oil and gas lease on 160 acres in Hartley County in 1923	1911-25
b. 49, f. 932	Siegel, L. A.	1925
b. 49, f. 933	Smedley, Eva A. vs. Edward Cohen	1920-26
b. 49, f. 934	Stone, Carrie L.	1923
b. 49, f. 935-936	Syracuse Wall Paper Company	1914
b. 49, f. 937-938	Tilton, Jennie Nichols	1916-20
b. 49, f. 939-940	Tucker, Isaac vs. Philip Hatowski, et al.	1923-24
b. 49, f. 941	Wallace, Anna	1929

### CASES: REAL ESTATE FILES (continued)

b. 49, f. 942-943	Walsh, Bridget	1920, 1923
b. 50, f. 944-945	Young, Nellie M.	1929
CAS	ES: STREET IMPROVEMENT FILES	
	Paving in Chicago	
b. 50, f. 946-948	West Adams Street	1901-04
b. 50, f. 949	Alley from York Street to West Polk Street, and between Ashland Boulevard and Marshfield Avenue	1904
b. 50, f. 950	Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard, Park Avenue, South Kedzie Avenue and South Homan Avenue	1901
	See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Sewers, water mains in Chicago, Box 60, folder 1124	
b. 50, f. 951	Archer Avenue	1903
b. 50, f. 952	Armour Avenue	1903-04
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>953-955</b>	Ashland Avenue	1901-23
	Includes North and South Ashland Avenues. Includes cases of City of Chicago vs. Chicago and Western Indiana Railroad Company, et al.; City of Chicago vs. William J. Gilbert, et al.	
b. 50, f. 956	Avers Avenue	1899
b. 50, f. 957	Ballou Street, and others	1905-06
b. 50, f. 958	Bishop Street	1922
b. 50, f. 959	Bryn Mawr Avenue	1901
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>960</b>	"C-E" general	1901
	Clybourn Avenue Colorado Avenue Delaware Place South Desplaines Street Evanston Avenue	
b. 50, f. 961	California Avenue	1901
b. 50, f. 962	Carpenter Street Includes South Carpenter Street	1901
b. 50, f. 963	Center Avenue	1902
b. 50, f. 964	Central Park Avenue Includes both North and South Central Park Avenues	1901-06
b. 50, f. 965	South Chicago Avenue	1904
b. 50, f. 966	North Clark Street	1898-1901
b. 50, f. 967	Clinton Street	1901-03
b. 50, f. 968	Columbia Avenue	1904

# CASES: STREET IMPROVEMENT FILES > Paving in Chicago (continued)

b. 51, f. 969-980	Diversey Street Includes cases Elizabeth Boyd, et al. vs. The City of Chicago; Josiah Cratty, et al. vs. The City of Chicago	1897-1905
b. 52, f. 981-995	Douglas Boulevard Includes cases John D. Murphy, et al. vs. West Chicago Park Commissioners; The People ex rel., West Chicago Park Commissioners vs. John J. Hanberg, County Treasurer	1894-1906
b. 52, f. 996	Elizabeth Street	1904
b. 52, f. 997	Flournoy Street	1901-02
b. 53, f. 998-999	Francisco Street	1904-05
b. 53, f. 1000	Fulton Street	1899-1901
b. 53, f. 1001	Green Street	1901-04
b. 53, f. 1002	"H-L" general Honore Street Illinois Street Jefferson Street Keeney Avenue, and others Leavitt Street Lexington Street	1899-1901
b. 53, f. 1003-1004	Halsted Street Includes both North and South Halsted Streets	1900-02
b. 53, f. 1005-1008	Hamlin Avenue Includes cases Walter H. Stone, et al. vs. The City of Chicago; and Charles P. Treat vs. William H. Johnson, et al.	1900-07
b. 53, f. 1009	Harrison Street	1901-03
b. 53, f. 1010	Harvard Avenue	1898-1902
b. 54, f. 1011-1020	Irving Park Boulevard Includes West Irving Park Boulevard and cases The People, ex rel., John H. Thompson, County Treasurer vs. Nathan Judson, et al.; William E. Hatterman, et al. vs. The City of Chicago.  See also: Irving Park Boulevard under Sewers, water mains in Chicago, Box 60, folder 1126	1899-1908
b. 54, f. 1021	Kedzie Avenue	1906
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>1022</b>	Lafayette Parkway  See also: Lafayette Parkway under Sewers, water mains in Chicago, Box 55, folder 1127	1901
b. 54, f. 1023	Laflin Street	1903-24
b. 54, f. 1024-1031	Lake Street Includes West Lake Street	1901-05
b. 55, f. 1032	Loomis Street  See also: Loomis Street under Sewers, water mains in Chicago, Box 60, folder 1130	1922-23

# CASES: STREET IMPROVEMENT FILES > Paving in Chicago (continued)

b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>1033</b>	"M-S" general West Madison Street South May Street Normal Avenue Peoria Street Sedgwick Street	1901
b. 55, f. 1034	Maxwell Street	1901
b. 55, f. 1035	Michigan Avenue	1916-18
b. 55, f. 1036	Millard Avenue	1898, 1905
b. 55, f. 1037	Monroe Street Includes West Monroe Street	1900-01
b. 55, f. 1038	Montrose Avenue	1901
b. 55, f. 1039-1048	Ogden Avenue Includes case of Hannah E. Chamberlain vs. Hiram Coombs, et al.	1896-1906
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1049</b>	Park Avenue Includes South Park Avenue	1901-20
b. 56, f. 1050	Paulina Street Includes both North and South Paulina Streets. Includes case City of Chicago vs. Illinois Malleable Iron Company	1900-20
b. 56, f. 1051-1052	Pearce Street Includes case W. L. De Wolf and Co. vs. The People ex rel.	1901-03
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1053</b>	West Randolph Street Includes case City of Chicago vs. National Biscuit Company, et al.	1920-21
b. 56, f. 1054	Rhodes Avenue	1901-03
b. 56, f. 1055-1057	Ridgeway Avenue Includes North Ridgeway Avenue	1901-03
b. 56, f. 1058-1059	St. Lawrence Avenue	1904-06
b. 56, f. 1060	Sebor Street	1902
b. 56, f. 1061	West Taylor Street	1903
b. 56, f. 1062	Tilden Avenue Includes case Elizabeth B. Keller vs. City of Chicago, et al.	1901–02
b. 57, f. 1063-1067	Van Buren Street Includes West Van Buren Street and case William A. Doyle vs. The People ex rel.	1900-03
b. 57, f. 1068	Vernon Avenue and others	1896-1903
b. 57, f. 1069-1070	Wabash Avenue	1899-1902

# CASES: STREET IMPROVEMENT FILES > Paving in Chicago (continued)

b. 57, f. 1071-1079	Warren Avenue Includes cases Daniel W. Mills, et al. vs. The City of Chicago; Caroline C. Holden, et al. vs. The City of Chicago; Fannie A. Boland, et al. vs. The City of Chicago	1896-99
b. 57, f. 1080	Wentworth Avenue	1898-1905
b. 57, f. 1081	Winchester Avenue	1901-03
b. 58, f. 1082	Wood Street	1901
b. 58, f. 1083	Numbered Streets general 16th Street 19th Street 32nd Street North 41st Avenue North 42nd Avenue West 58th Street 63rd Street 71st Street	1899-1904, n.d.
b. 58, f. 1084	5th Avenue	1901
b. 58, f. 1085	West 12th Street	1898
b. 58, f. 1086	West 22nd Street, and others	1905
b. 58, f. 1087-1088	31st Street	1900-03
b. 58, f. 1089-1092	40th Avenue and others Includes both North and South 40th Avenues	1899-1903
b. 58, f. 1093-1096	North 40th Court	1906-08
b. 59, f. 1097	West 42nd Street	1899
b. 59, f. 1098	43rd Avenue Includes North 43rd Avenue	1901-02
b. 59, f. 1099	48th Street	1900-01
b. 59, f. 1100	50th Avenue and others	1901-02
b. 59, f. 1101	West 56th Street	1904
b. 59, f. 1102	64th Street	1902-03
b. 59, f. 1103	65th Street	1900-01
b. 59, f. 1104	66th Street	1903
b. 59, f. 1105	67th Street	1903
b. 59, f. 1106	88th Street	1923
Pavi	ing in Oak Park	
b. 59, f. 1107	Adams Street	1915
b. 59, f. 1108	Alley in Hulbert's subdivision	1922-30

# CASES: STREET IMPROVEMENT FILES > Paving in Oak Park (continued)

b. 59, f. 1109-1112	Chicago Avenue  Case before State Public Utility Commission involving streetcar tracks	1916-18
	on Chicago Avenue and Division Street	
	Division Street	
	See: Chicago Avenue, Box 59, folders 1109-1112	
b. 59, f. 1113-1115	Harlem Avenue	1920-22
b. 59, f. 1116	Harvey Avenue	1920
	See also: Harvey Avenue under Sewers, water mains in Oak Park, Box 60, folder 1140	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1117</b>	Marion Street	1906
	See also: Marion Street under Sewers, water mains in Oak Park, Box 61, folders 1141-1148	
b. 59, f. 1118	Paulina Street	1906
	<u>See also: Paulina Street under Sewers, water mains in Oak Park, Box 61, folder 1149</u>	
b. 60, f. 1119-1120	Pleasant Street	1920
Pav	ring in Other Cities	
b. 60, f. 1121	City of Park Ridge: Home Avenue and others	1929
b. 60, f. 1122	Village of Maywood: South Maywood Drive	1925
Sev	vers, Water Mains in Chicago	
b. 60, f. 1123	Ada Street	1898
	Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard, Park Avenue, South Kedzie	1901
b. 60, f. 1124	Avenue and South Homan Avenue	1701
b. 60, f. 1124		
b. 60, f. 1124 b. 60, f. 1125	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in	1921-22
	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950	
b. 60, f. 1125	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950  Belmont Avenue	1921-22
b. 60, f. 1125	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950  Belmont Avenue  Irving Park Boulevard	1921-22
b. 60, f. 1125	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950  Belmont Avenue  Irving Park Boulevard  Case of City of Chicago vs. Ambrosia Y. Race et al.  See also: Irving Park Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 54, folders	1921-22
b. 60, f. 1125 b. 60, f. 1126	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950  Belmont Avenue  Irving Park Boulevard  Case of City of Chicago vs. Ambrosia Y. Race et al.  See also: Irving Park Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 54, folders 1011-1020	1921-22 1912
b. 60, f. 1125 b. 60, f. 1126	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950  Belmont Avenue  Irving Park Boulevard  Case of City of Chicago vs. Ambrosia Y. Race et al.  See also: Irving Park Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 54, folders 1011-1020  Lafayette Parkway	1921-22 1912
b. 60, f. 1125 b. 60, f. 1126 b. 60, f. 1127	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950  Belmont Avenue  Irving Park Boulevard  Case of City of Chicago vs. Ambrosia Y. Race et al.  See also: Irving Park Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 54, folders 1011-1020  Lafayette Parkway  See also: Lafayette Parkway under Paving in Chicago, Box 55, folder 1127	1921-22 1912 1901-03
b. 60, f. 1125 b. 60, f. 1126 b. 60, f. 1127 b. 60, f. 1128-1129	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950  Belmont Avenue  Irving Park Boulevard  Case of City of Chicago vs. Ambrosia Y. Race et al.  See also: Irving Park Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 54, folders 1011-1020  Lafayette Parkway  See also: Lafayette Parkway under Paving in Chicago, Box 55, folder 1127  West Lawrence Avenue	1921-22 1912 1901-03 1902-03
b. 60, f. 1125 b. 60, f. 1126 b. 60, f. 1127 b. 60, f. 1128-1129	Avenue and South Homan Avenue  See also: Alleys bounded by Washington Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 50, folder 950  Belmont Avenue  Irving Park Boulevard  Case of City of Chicago vs. Ambrosia Y. Race et al.  See also: Irving Park Boulevard under Paving in Chicago, Box 54, folders 1011-1020  Lafayette Parkway  See also: Lafayette Parkway under Paving in Chicago, Box 55, folder 1127  West Lawrence Avenue  Loomis Street	1921-22 1912 1901-03 1902-03

### CASES: STREET IMPROVEMENT FILES > Sewers, Water Mains in Chicago (continued)

b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>1133</b>	Van Buren Street	1905
b. 60, f. 1134	14th Street	1900-01
b. 60, f. 1135	South 40th Avenue	1900-01
b. 60, f. 1136	North 41st Avenue	1903
b. 60, f. 1137	48th Avenue	1902-03
b. 60, f. 1138	West 49th Street	1900-01
b. 60, f. 1139	107th Street	1923
	Sewers, Water Mains in Oak Park	
b. 60, f. 1140	Harvey Avenue  See also: Harvey Avenue under Paving in Oak Park, Box 60, folder 1140	1919-20
b. 61, f. 1141-1148	Marion Street and others	1924-28
5.6.,	See also: Marion Street under Paving in Oak Park, Box 59, folder 1117	172 1 20
b. 61, f. 1149	Paulina Street	1906
	See also: Paulina Street under Paving in Oak Park, Box 61, folder 1118	
	Sewers, Water Mains in West Hammond	
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1150</b>	Plummer Avenue	1906
	Subway in Chicago	
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1151</b>	State Street and other streets	1931
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1151</b>	State Street and other streets Miscellaneous	1931
b. 61, f. 1151 b. 61, f. 1152-1153		1931 n.d.
	Miscellaneous	
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154	Miscellaneous  Research notes	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154	Miscellaneous  Research notes  Fragments	n.d.
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154	Miscellaneous  Research notes  Fragments  SES: OTHER CASE FILES	n.d. 1901-22
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154 CAS b. 61, f. 1155	Miscellaneous  Research notes  Fragments  SES: OTHER CASE FILES  Ahl, Alice V. vs. Clarence H. Ahl	n.d. 1901-22
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154  CAS b. 61, f. 1155 b. 61, f. 1156-1161	Miscellaneous  Research notes  Fragments  SES: OTHER CASE FILES  Ahl, Alice V. vs. Clarence H. Ahl  Bell, John P. vs. Dorr E. Felt, et al.	n.d. 1901-22 1921
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154  CAS b. 61, f. 1155 b. 61, f. 1156-1161 b. 62, f. 1162	Miscellaneous Research notes Fragments SES: OTHER CASE FILES Ahl, Alice V. vs. Clarence H. Ahl Bell, John P. vs. Dorr E. Felt, et al. Berger, Elkan vs. Linus Ewald Roder	n.d. 1901-22 1921
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154  CAS b. 61, f. 1155 b. 61, f. 1156-1161 b. 62, f. 1162 b. 62, f. 1163-1164	Miscellaneous Research notes Fragments SES: OTHER CASE FILES Ahl, Alice V. vs. Clarence H. Ahl Bell, John P. vs. Dorr E. Felt, et al. Berger, Elkan vs. Linus Ewald Roder Brown, Charles A. vs. Clarkson Glue Co.	n.d. 1901-22 1921 1930 1918-22
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154  CAS b. 61, f. 1155 b. 61, f. 1156-1161 b. 62, f. 1162 b. 62, f. 1163-1164 b. 62, f. 1165	Miscellaneous Research notes Fragments SES: OTHER CASE FILES Ahl, Alice V. vs. Clarence H. Ahl Bell, John P. vs. Dorr E. Felt, et al. Berger, Elkan vs. Linus Ewald Roder Brown, Charles A. vs. Clarkson Glue Co. Buell, Horace W. vs. Pearl Buell	n.d. 1901-22 1921 1930 1918-22 1920-26
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154  CAS b. 61, f. 1155 b. 61, f. 1156-1161 b. 62, f. 1162 b. 62, f. 1163-1164 b. 62, f. 1165 b. 62, f. 1166-1169	Miscellaneous Research notes Fragments SES: OTHER CASE FILES Ahl, Alice V. vs. Clarence H. Ahl Bell, John P. vs. Dorr E. Felt, et al. Berger, Elkan vs. Linus Ewald Roder Brown, Charles A. vs. Clarkson Glue Co. Buell, Horace W. vs. Pearl Buell Caruguss Manufacturing Co. vs. Kelling-Karel Co.	n.d. 1901-22 1921 1930 1918-22 1920-26 1919-21
b. 61, f. 1152-1153 b. 61, f. 1154  CAS b. 61, f. 1155 b. 61, f. 1156-1161 b. 62, f. 1162 b. 62, f. 1163-1164 b. 62, f. 1165 b. 62, f. 1166-1169 b. 62, f. 1170	Miscellaneous Research notes Fragments SES: OTHER CASE FILES Ahl, Alice V. vs. Clarence H. Ahl Bell, John P. vs. Dorr E. Felt, et al. Berger, Elkan vs. Linus Ewald Roder Brown, Charles A. vs. Clarkson Glue Co. Buell, Horace W. vs. Pearl Buell Caruguss Manufacturing Co. vs. Kelling-Karel Co. Cohen, Samuel vs. Toy Gun Manufacturing Company	n.d. 1901-22 1921 1930 1918-22 1920-26 1919-21 1908-12

# CASES: OTHER CASE FILES (continued)

b. 62, f. 1176	Dauchy, Cordelia and Delia Day Oil and gas lease in Nebraska	1916
b. 62, f. 1177	Dombroski, Peter vs. Nimick, John, et al.	1924
b. 62, f. 1178	Eastman, Ernest A.	1899-1902
b. 62, f. 1179	Eastman, Roger and Georgie M.	1891
b. 62, f. 1180	Engineering Agency, Inc. vs. R. B. Fralick	1925-27
b. 62, f. 1181	Falk, S. vs. Louis Seybold	1906
b. 62, f. 1182	Farrell, Thomas F. et al vs. West Chicago Park Commissioners	1899-1900
b. 63, f. 1183-1186	Fuller, Alonzo M. vs. Charles T. Luckow and The Globe Laundry Co.  See also: Alonzo M. Fuller vs. Webb S. Edwards filed under contracts, Box 28, folder 610	1917-25
b. 63, f. 1187	Gaskill, John B. [The People ex rel.] vs. The Forest Home Cemetery Co. of Chicago, et al.  Notes on case involving an African-American's cemetery rights	1913-14
b. 63, f. 1188	General Acceptance Co. vs. Gustav E. Anderson, et al.	1926-28
b. 63, f. 1189	Hall, Agnes vs. Richard F. Geraghty	1924-25
b. 63, f. 1190	Higgie, Mary J.	1906-27
b. 63, f. 1191	Jones, Mary A.	1926
b. 63, f. 1192-1194	Joyce, John J. vs. National Surface Guard Co.	1919-21
b. 63, f. 1195	Julin, Anton C.	1922-27
b. 63, f. 1196	Kleinedler, Fred M.	1922
b. 63, f. 1197-1205	Knudson, Charles B.	1921-28
b. 64, f. 1206-1207	Lake, Frank C.	1891-1915
b. 64, f. 1208-1209	Larsen, Mary vs. Mr. and Mrs. Charles Olander	1921-24
b. 64, f. 1210	Loren, Otto	1922
b. 64, f. 1211	Martensen, Harold N.	1929-30
b. 64, f. 1212	Massachusetts Broken Stone Co.	1924-25
b. 64, f. 1213	Mattison, Frank S. vs. Kersey M. Woodward, et al.	1929
b. <b>64</b> , f. 1214	Melville, Americus B.  See also: Americus B. Melville vs. Charles H. Woodward under Contracts, Box 29, folders 624-631	1926-27
b. 64, f. 1215-1216	Mercy Hospital	1908-09

# CASES: OTHER CASE FILES (continued)

b. <b>64</b> , f. <b>1217</b>	Oak Park General Taxes	1930
b. 64, f. 1218	People vs. Edward O. Baker	1903-05
b. 64, f. 1219-1223	People vs. The City of Oak Ridge	1922-23
b. 64, f. 1224	People vs. Joseph D. Herbert	1930
b. 64, f. 1225	Pray & Sons vs. Llewellyn Jones	1921-22
b. 65, f. 1226-1234	Reading, Sarah C.	1921-28
b. 65, f. 1235	Reidy, Olive E. and Thomas J.	1927
b. 65, f. 1236-1238	Reuter, Ernest See also: August and Ernest Reuter in Real Estate, Box 48, folder 920	1921-24
b. 65, f. 1239-1241	Robbel, Richard A.	1919-27
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1242	Rockey, Charles F. vs. R. J. Walters	1924
b. 65, f. 1243	Saint Francis Xavier Female Academy	1907-08
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1244	Schwartz, Josiah	1901
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1245</b>	Simo, Paul	1924
b. 65, f. 1246	Stark, Andrew	1898-1902
b. 65, f. 1247	Strobl, Samuel vs. John Zidek, Jr.	1922-23
b. 65, f. 1248	Sweaney, James B.	1929-30
b. 65, f. 1249	Thomas, L. H.	1901
b. 65, f. 1250	Thurber, William	1922
b. 66, f. 1251	U. S. Rolling Stock Company	1893
b. 66, f. 1252	Walker, John A.	1922-24
b. 66, f. 1253	Wheeler, G. S. vs. A. Schulenburg	1923
b. 66, f. 1254	Wickstrom, Helen	1930
b. 66, f. 1255	Wrzeszcz, Anna and Joseph	1926
CA	SES: FRAGMENTS FROM FILES	
b. 66, f. 1256	Fragments	1875-1909
b. 66, f. 1257	Fragments	1915
b. 66, f. 1258	Fragments	1917-31
b. 66, f. 1259-1263	Fragments	n.d.

### PROFESSIONAL CORRESPONDENCE

b. 67, f. 1264-1265	Correspondence	1874
b. 67, f. 1266	Correspondence	1875-76
b. 67, f. 1267-1268	Correspondence	1877
b. 67, f. 1269	Correspondence	1878-83
	Letterpress book See: Oversize, Box 111, folder 1845	[1879]-84
b. 67, f. 1270	Correspondence	1884
b. 67, f. 1271	Correspondence	1885
b. 67, f. 1272-1273	Correspondence	1886
b. 67, f. 1274-1282	Correspondence	1887
b. 67, f. 1283-1286	Correspondence	1888
b. 67, f. 1287	Correspondence	1889
b. 67, f. 1288-1294	Correspondence	1890
b. 68, f. 1295-1300	Correspondence	1891
b. 68, f. 1301	Correspondence	1893-96
b. 68, f. 1302-1309	Correspondence	1897
b. 68, f. 1310-1322	Correspondence	1898
b. 68, f. 1323-1325	Correspondence	1899 Jan-Feb
b. 69, f. 1326-1330	Correspondence	1899 Mar-Dec
b. 69, f. 1331-1334	Correspondence	1900
b. 69, f. 1335-1336	Correspondence	1901
b. 69, f. 1337	Correspondence	1902
b. 69, f. 1338-1339	Correspondence	1903
b. 69, f. 1340-1341	Correspondence	1904
b. 69, f. 1342	Correspondence	1905
b. 69, f. 1343	Correspondence	1906

### PROFESSIONAL CORRESPONDENCE (continued)

b. 69, f. 1344-1345	Correspondence	1907
b. 69, f. 1346	Correspondence	1911-14
b. 69, f. 1347	Correspondence	1916
b. 69, f. 1348	Correspondence	1917-19
b. 69, f. 1349	Correspondence	1920
b. 69, f. 1350-1351	Correspondence	1921
b. 69, f. 1352	Correspondence	1922
b. 69, f. 1353-1354	Correspondence	1923
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>1355</b>	Correspondence	1924
b. 69, f. 1356-1357	Correspondence	1925
b. 70, f. 1358-1360	Correspondence	1926
b. 70, f. 1361-1362	Correspondence	1927
b. 70, f. 1363-1366	Correspondence	1928
b. 70, f. 1367-1368	Correspondence	1929
b. 70, f. 1369	Correspondence	1930-31
b. 70, f. 1370-1371	Correspondence	n.d.
b. 71, f. 1372	Stationery pad	n.d.
FIN	ANCIAL RECORDS	
b. 71, f. 1373-1377	Account books	1895-1918
b. 71, f. 1378	Bills and receipts	1874-90
b. 71, f. 1379	Bills and receipts	1891-94
b. 71, f. 1380	Bills and receipts	1895
b. 71, f. 1381	Bills and receipts	1896
b. 71, f. 1382	Bills and receipts	1897
b. 71, f. 1383	Bills and receipts	1898
b. 71, f. 1384	Bills and receipts	1899
b. 71, f. 1385	Bills and receipts	1900
b. 72, f. 1386	Bills and receipts	1901

# FINANCIAL RECORDS (continued)

b. 72, f. 1387	Bills and receipts	1902
b. 72, f. 1388	Bills and receipts	1903
b. 72, f. 1389	Bills and receipts	1904
b. 72, f. 1390-1391	Bills and receipts	1905
b. 72, f. 1392-1393	Bills and receipts	1906
b. 72, f. 1394-1395	Bills and receipts	1907
b. 72, f. 1396-1397	Bills and receipts	1908
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1398</b>	Bills and receipts	1909
b. 72, f. 1399	Bills and receipts	1910
b. 72, f. 1400	Bills and receipts	1911
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1401</b>	Bills and receipts	1912
b. 72, f. 1402	Bills and receipts	1913
b. 72, f. 1403	Bills and receipts	1914
b. 72, f. 1404	Bills and receipts	1915
b. 72, f. 1405	Bills and receipts	1916
b. 72, f. 1406	Bills and receipts	1917
b. 72, f. 1407	Bills and receipts	1918
b. 72, f. 1408	Bills and receipts	1919
b. 72, f. 1409	Bills and receipts	1920
b. 73, f. 1410	Bills and receipts	1921
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1411</b>	Bills and receipts	1922
b. 73, f. 1412	Bills and receipts	1923
b. 73, f. 1413	Bills and receipts	1924
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1414</b>	Bills and receipts	1925
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1415</b>	Bills and receipts	1926
b. 73, f. 1416	Bills and receipts	1927
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1417</b>	Bills and receipts	n.d.
b. 73, f. 1418	Day Book	1895-1900

Expense Notebooks and Journals

# FINANCIAL RECORDS > Expense Notebooks and Journals (continued)

b. 73, f. 1419	Business trip to Maine and Massachusetts	1883
	Trip made to negotiate settlement in divorce of Albert H. and Carrie Gale.	
	See also: Series I, folders 375-377, 495-503	
b. 73, f. 1420	Business trips to Kingman, Kansas and Fond du Lac, Wisconsin	1890
b. 73, f. 1421	Business trip to Washington, D.C.	1900 Oct
b. 73, f. 1422	Business trips to Ohio, New York, Colorado, Kansas, Kentucky, and within Illinois	1902-18
b. 73, f. 1423	Business trip to Summerdale, Alabama	1916
b. 73, f. 1424	Business trip to San Francisco; Springfield and Rock Island, Illinois	1920
	Trip to San Francisco made for Robert L. Burke.	
	<u>See also: Series II, Cases: Long Term Individual Client Files of Michael and Robert L. Burke, folders 657-702</u>	
b. 73, f. 1425	Matthews, Webb P. statements	1901-02
	Dispute over wages paid to him as George Wilbur's office boy	
NO	TEBOOKS	
b. 74, f. 1426-1427	Attorney's office docket	1881-96
b. 74, f. 1428	Case directory	1890-92
b. 74, f. 1428 b. 74, f. 1429	Case directory  Case directory	c. 1893
	·	
b. 74, f. 1429	Case directory	c. 1893
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431	Case directory  Case directories	c. 1893 n.d.
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432	Case directory  Case directories  Justice docket	c. 1893 n.d.
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432 b. 75, f. 1433	Case directory  Case directories  Justice docket  Pocket notebook  Docket information for mostly Ruby Chief Mining Company cases in	c. 1893 n.d. 1891-1906
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432 b. 75, f. 1433	Case directory  Case directories  Justice docket  Pocket notebook  Docket information for mostly Ruby Chief Mining Company cases in front, mining notes in back	c. 1893 n.d. 1891-1906
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432 b. 75, f. 1433	Case directory  Case directories  Justice docket  Pocket notebook  Docket information for mostly Ruby Chief Mining Company cases in front, mining notes in back	c. 1893 n.d. 1891-1906 c. 1888
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432 b. 75, f. 1433	Case directory  Case directories  Justice docket  Pocket notebook  Docket information for mostly Ruby Chief Mining Company cases in front, mining notes in back  NTED MATERIAL  An Act Concerning Local Improvements	c. 1893 n.d. 1891-1906 c. 1888
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432 b. 75, f. 1433 PRI b. 75, f. 1434	Case directories  Justice docket  Pocket notebook  Docket information for mostly Ruby Chief Mining Company cases in front, mining notes in back  NTED MATERIAL  An Act Concerning Local Improvements  Chicago Bar Association	c. 1893 n.d. 1891-1906 c. 1888
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432 b. 75, f. 1433 PRI b. 75, f. 1434	Case directory  Case directories  Justice docket  Pocket notebook  Docket information for mostly Ruby Chief Mining Company cases in front, mining notes in back  NTED MATERIAL  An Act Concerning Local Improvements  Chicago Bar Association  Record, vol. 7, nos. 8, 9	c. 1893 n.d. 1891-1906 c. 1888 1922 1924 May-Jun
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432 b. 75, f. 1433 PRI b. 75, f. 1434 b. 75, f. 1434a b. 75, f. 1434b	Case directory  Case directories  Justice docket  Pocket notebook  Docket information for mostly Ruby Chief Mining Company cases in front, mining notes in back  NTED MATERIAL  An Act Concerning Local Improvements  Chicago Bar Association  Record, vol. 7, nos. 8, 9  Report of Committee on Permanent Home  Report of the President of the Chicago Bar Association for the Year	c. 1893 n.d. 1891-1906  c. 1888  1922  1924 May-Jun 1923
b. 74, f. 1429 b. 74, f. 1430-1431 b. 75, f. 1432 b. 75, f. 1433  PRI b. 75, f. 1434 b. 75, f. 1434a b. 75, f. 1434b b. 75, f. 1434c	Case directory  Case directories  Justice docket  Pocket notebook  Docket information for mostly Ruby Chief Mining Company cases in front, mining notes in back  NTED MATERIAL  An Act Concerning Local Improvements  Chicago Bar Association  Record, vol. 7, nos. 8, 9  Report of Committee on Permanent Home  Report of the President of the Chicago Bar Association for the Year 1922-23, and 1923-24	c. 1893 n.d. 1891-1906  c. 1888  1922  1924 May-Jun 1923 [1923-24]

### PRINTED MATERIAL (continued)

b. <b>75,</b> f. <b>1437</b>	Diaries for the Bar of Cook County	1902-03
	Docket Supreme Court of Illinois	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1438</b>	Bound volumes	1897-1920
b. 77, f. 1439	Individual pamphlets	1920-22
b. 77, f. 1440	Individual pamphlets	1923-26
b. 77, f. 1440a	Illinois State Bar Association program	1915
b. 77, f. 1441	Invitation to Illinois State Bar Association Banquet	1923 Nov 30

# Series III: George W. Wilbur's Personal and Business Papers, 1867-1931

6.7 linear feet (17 boxes)

Series III, George W. Wilbur's Personal and Business Papers, is organized into five subseries: Diaries, Personal Financial Records, Business Records, Writings, and Other Papers.

#### **DIARIES** b. 78, f. **Diaries** 1874-79 1442-1447 b. 78, f. 1448 Paper cutout found in George W. Wilbur's 1879 diary n.d. b. 79. f. **Diaries** 1880-85 1449-1454 b. 80, f. Diaries 1886-90 1455-1459 Diaries 1891-95 b. 81, f. 1460-1464 b. 82, f. Diaries 1896-1930 1465-1469 b. 83, f. 1470 1930-[31] Diary PERSONAL FINANCIAL RECORDS Account Books 1865-74 Account book See: Series IV, Account book of Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur, folders 1681-1682 b. 83, f. 1471 House expenses 1900-06 Bills and Receipts b. 83, f. 1472 Bills and receipts 1872-89 b. 83, f. 1472a Bills and receipts 1890-92 A-C b. 84, f. 1473-1476 b. 84, f. 1477 Cicero Water, Gas & Electric Company 1894-99 b. 84, f. D-J 1478-1481 b. 84, f. K-R 1482-1485 b. 85, f. S-Z 1486-1488 b. 85, f. A-G 1489-1490

### PERSONAL FINANCIAL RECORDS > Bills and Receipts (continued)

b. 85, f. 1491	E. J. Gotsch Grocery and Market	1901-05
b. 85, f. 1492-1493	H-P	
b. 85, f. 1494	Marshall Field & Company	1901-05
b. 85, f. 1495	W. H. Whittlesey & Company	1901-05
b. 85, f. 1496-1498	S-Z	
b. 85, f. 1499-1500	A-F	
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1501</b>	E. J. Gotsch Company Grocery and Market	1906-07
b. 86, f. 1502-1503	H-R	
b. 86, f. 1504	Marshall Field & Company	1906-07
b. 86, f. 1505-1506	S-Z	
b. 86, f. 1507-1508	A-F	
b. 86, f. 1509	E. J. Gotsch Company Grocery and Market	1908-11
b. 86, f. 1510-1512	G-M	
b. 86, f. 1513-1514	Marshall Field & Company	1908-11
b. 87, f. 1515-1517	N-S	
b. 87, f. 1518-1519	T-Z	
b. 87, f. 1520-1521	A-E	
b. 87, f. 1522	Belz Brothers	1912-26
b. 87, f. 1523-1524	E. J. Gotsch Company	1912-26
b. 87, f. 1525	G-L	
b. 87, f. 1526-1529	M-S	
b. 88, f. 1530-1531	Marshall Field & Company	1912-26
b. 88, f. 1532	Quick Service Taxi Company	1912-26
b. 88, f. 1533-1535	T-Z	
b. 88, f. 1536	Bills and receipts	n.d.

Checks (canceled) and Check Registers

# PERSONAL FINANCIAL RECORDS > Checks (canceled) and Check Registers (continued)

b. 88, f. 1537	Check register	1889-91
b. 88, f. 1538	Checks (canceled) and check registers	1893-99
	See: Restricted Fragile Papers, Box 116	
b. 88, f. 1539	Check register	1909-12
b. 88, f. 1540	Check register	1912-13
b. 89, f. 1541-1546	Checks (canceled) and check registers	1913-19
b. 90, f. 1547-1549	Checks (canceled) and check registers	1919-22
	Housekeeping Correspondence	
	With Irving Terwilliger (banker)	
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>1550</b>	Correspondence	1872-74
b. 91, f. 1551-1552	Correspondence	1875
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>1553-1554</b>	Correspondence	1876
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>1555</b>	Correspondence	1877
b. 91, f. 1556-1557	Correspondence	1878
b. 91, f. 1558	Correspondence	1879-86
b. 91, f. 1559	Correspondence	1887-98
	With Others	
b. 91, f. 1560	Correspondence	1873-78
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>1561</b>	Correspondence	1882-87
b. 91, f. 1562	Correspondence	1888-90
b. 91, f. 1563	Correspondence	1891-98
b. 91, f. 1564	Correspondence	1899-1901
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>1565</b>	Correspondence	1904-06
b. 91, f. 1566	Correspondence	1912-20
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>1567</b>	Correspondence	1925-31
b. 91, f. 1568	Correspondence	n.d.
BUSIN	NESS RECORDS	
	McLaughlin Smoke Consumer Company	
b. 92, f. 1569	Bills and receipts	1884-88
b. 92, f. 1570-1571	Contracts	1884-86

### BUSINESS RECORDS > McLaughlin Smoke Consumer Company (continued)

b. 92, f. 1572-1573	Correspondence See also: Correspondence for 1884 in Letterpress Book, Box 111, folder 1845	1884-96
Mil	ling and Mining	
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>1574</b>	Bills and receipts	1890
b. 92, f. 1575-1578	Bills and receipts	1891
b. 92, f. 1579	Bills and receipts	1893-96
b. 92, f. 1580	Bills and receipts	n.d.
b. 92, f. 1581	Checks (canceled)	1891 Aug-Sep
b. 92, f. 1582	Contracts and deeds See also: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1850	1887-1900, n.d.
b. 92, f. 1583	Correspondence	1885-87
b. 92, f. 1584	Correspondence	1888
b. 92, f. 1585-1586	Correspondence	1890
b. 92, f. 1587-1593	Correspondence	1891
b. 93, f. 1594	Correspondence	1892
b. 93, f. 1595	Correspondence	1894
b. 93, f. 1596	Correspondence See also: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1851	1896
b. 93, f. 1597-1599	Correspondence	1897
b. 93, f. 1600-1604	Correspondence	1898
b. 93, f. 1605-1606	Correspondence	1899
b. 93, f. 1607-1608	Correspondence	1900
b. 93, f. 1609-1610	Correspondence	1901
b. 93, f. 1611	Correspondence	1904
b. 93, f. 1612	Correspondence	n.d.
b. 93, f. 1613-1614	Correspondence both to and from others	1889
b. 93, f. 1615	Correspondence both to and from others	1890-92

# BUSINESS RECORDS > Milling and Mining (continued)

b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>1616</b>	Diary and expense book	1889, 1891
b. 93, f. 1617	Diary and expense book	1890
b. 93, f. 1618	Documents	1889-93
b. 93, f. 1619	Documents	1896, n.d.
b. 93, f. 1620	Expense book, trip to Crested Butte	1896 Jul-Aug
	Map of unidentified mine	n.d.
	See: Oversize, folder 1882	
	Maps of "Mammoth" mine, San Luis Obispo County, California See: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1852, and Box 113, folder 1869	n.d.
b. 94, f. 1621	Hawkeye Consolidated Mining and Milling Company. Chicago: Rand, McNally and Company, Printers	1882
b. 94, f. 1622	Newspaper articles	1886-1901
b. 94, f. 1623	Placer mines in Idaho	1894-95, n.d.
b. 94, f. 1624	Report on bituminous rock property in San Luis Obispo County, California	n.d.
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>1625</b>	Fragments	n.d.
	Other Business Papers	
b. 94, f. 1626	Other Business Papers  W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur	1873
		1873
	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur	1873 [1870]
V	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur VRITINGS	
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>1626</b> a	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur VRITINGS "Eminent Domain." Graduation speech at Union College of Law	[1870]
b. 94, f. 1626a b. 94, f. 1627	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur VRITINGS  "Eminent Domain." Graduation speech at Union College of Law  "Man" speech	[1870] n.d.
b. 94, f. 1626a b. 94, f. 1627 b. 94, f. 1628	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur VRITINGS  "Eminent Domain." Graduation speech at Union College of Law  "Man" speech  "My Christmas Eve"	[1870] n.d. 1875 Dec
b. 94, f. 1626a b. 94, f. 1627 b. 94, f. 1628 b. 94, f. 1629 b. 94, f. 1630	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur VRITINGS  "Eminent Domain." Graduation speech at Union College of Law  "Man" speech  "My Christmas Eve"  Articles and short stories, untitled	[1870] n.d. 1875 Dec n.d.
b. 94, f. 1626a b. 94, f. 1627 b. 94, f. 1628 b. 94, f. 1629 b. 94, f. 1630	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur VRITINGS  "Eminent Domain." Graduation speech at Union College of Law  "Man" speech  "My Christmas Eve"  Articles and short stories, untitled  Miscellaneous notes and notebook	[1870] n.d. 1875 Dec n.d.
b. 94, f. 1626a b. 94, f. 1627 b. 94, f. 1628 b. 94, f. 1629 b. 94, f. 1630	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur VRITINGS  "Eminent Domain." Graduation speech at Union College of Law  "Man" speech  "My Christmas Eve"  Articles and short stories, untitled  Miscellaneous notes and notebook  OTHER PAPERS	[1870] n.d. 1875 Dec n.d. 1873-75, n.d.
b. 94, f. 1626a b. 94, f. 1627 b. 94, f. 1628 b. 94, f. 1629 b. 94, f. 1630	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur VRITINGS  "Eminent Domain." Graduation speech at Union College of Law  "Man" speech  "My Christmas Eve"  Articles and short stories, untitled  Miscellaneous notes and notebook  OTHER PAPERS  Address book	[1870] n.d. 1875 Dec n.d. 1873-75, n.d.
b. 94, f. 1626a b. 94, f. 1627 b. 94, f. 1628 b. 94, f. 1629 b. 94, f. 1630 C. b. 94, f. 1631 b. 94, f. 1632	W. G. Leonard in account with George W. Wilbur  WRITINGS  "Eminent Domain." Graduation speech at Union College of Law  "Man" speech  "My Christmas Eve"  Articles and short stories, untitled  Miscellaneous notes and notebook  OTHER PAPERS  Address book  Clippings  Documents: certificates, diplomas, licenses	[1870] n.d. 1875 Dec n.d. 1873-75, n.d.

# OTHER PAPERS (continued)

b. 94, f. 1634a	Name roster of tour group to Yellowstone and Rocky Mountain National Parks	[1925]
	Accompanied by stationery for Union Pacific System, West Yellowstone, Montana	
b. 94, f. 1635	Programs and handbooks	1873-74
b. 94, f. 1636	Secretary's Book, America Base Ball Club	1867
b. 94, f. 1637	Wallet notebook	1868-72, n.d.
	With George Wilbur's name in the front, mostly blank with writing in back that is not his	
b. 94, f. 1637a	Will, typescript copy	n.d.

Page 63 of 78

# Series IV: Other Family Papers, 1737-1951

5.8 linear feet (14 boxes)

Series IV, Other Family Papers, is organized into seven subseries: Cook and Rice Family Papers, Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur, Ellen Rice Wilbur, Albert H. Wilbur, Susan W. Rice, Susan Wilbur Jones, and Unidentified. Material in each subseries is arranged by format or by type of documentation.

#### **COOK AND RICE FAMILY PAPERS**

#### **Cook Family**

b. 95, f. 1638	Documents	1737-1861, n.d.
b. 95, f. 1639	Writings	1825, n.d.
b. 95, f. 1640	Newspaper clipping	1902
Ric	e Family	
b. 95, f. 1641	Flagg/Rice family documents: quit claims, discharge of debt, etc.	1828-45, n.d.
b. 95, f. 1642	Research notes on Stephen Flagg	n.d.
	Includes notes written on the back of an official ballot for the Massachusetts state election for 1907	
	Rice, Francis H. and George H.	
	See also: Charlotte and Francis H. Rice under Cases: Long Term Individual Client Files, folders 750-770	
b. 95, f. 1643	Account book	1856-60
b. 95, f. 1644	Account book	1858-59
	Cover reads: "Fuller, Lawrence & Woods in account with F. H. Rice"	
b. 95, f. 1645	Account book	1875-88
b. 95, f. 1646	Account book	n.d.
	Several different kinds of entries: list of Belvidere men's names with F. H. Rice's name among them, list of books, grocery lists, miscellaneous notes	
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>164</b> 7	Bills, receipts, promissory notes	1838-46
b. 95, f. 1647 b. 95, f. 1648	Bills, receipts, promissory notes Bills, receipts, promissory notes	1838-46 1855
b. 95, f. 1648 b. 95, f.	Bills, receipts, promissory notes	1855
b. 95, f. 1648 b. 95, f. 1649-1650	Bills, receipts, promissory notes  Bills, receipts, promissory notes	1855 1856
b. 95, f. 1648 b. 95, f. 1649-1650 b. 95, f. 1651-1652 b. 95, f.	Bills, receipts, promissory notes  Bills, receipts, promissory notes  Bills, receipts, promissory notes	1855 1856 1857

# COOK AND RICE FAMILY PAPERS > Rice Family > Rice, Francis H. and George H. (continued)

b. 96, f. 1661-1662	Bills, receipts, promissory notes	n.d.
b. 96, f. 1663-1664	Correspondence	1855-56
b. 96, f. 1665-1666	Correspondence	1857
b. 96, f. 1667-1669	Correspondence	1858
b. 96, f. 1670-1671	Correspondence	1859
b. 96, f. 1672	Correspondence	1860-78
b. 96, f. 1673	Correspondence	n.d.
b. <b>96,</b> f. <b>1674</b>	Documents: Quit claim, discharge of debt, etc.  See also: Oversize, Box 112, folders 1857-1858	1847-62
	Rice, Susan C. and Mary C.	
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>1675</b>	Bills and receipts	1861-70
b. 96, f. 1676	Bills and receipts	1873-84
b. 96, f. 1676a	Bills and receipts	1885-93, n.d.
b. 96, f. 1677	Writings	n.d.
b. 96, f. 1678	Newspaper clippings about Rice relatives	1899, n.d.
WILBUR,	SARAH ANN COOK	
Fina	ancial Papers	
b. 97, f. 1679-1680	Account book  One volume plus loose pages. Accounts for painting and wallpapering business run by George Wilbur, Senior (d. 1858) in front, with later entries in back of Sarah Ann Cook Wilbur's millinery business	1851-72
b. 97, f. 1681-1682	Account book for millinery business  One volume plus loose pages. Accounts written in both Sarah Ann Cook and George Wilbur's hand. With a few scattered pages of household expenses	1865-74
b. 97, f. 1683	Account book (renters)	1891-94
b. 97, f. 1684	Bills, receipts and documents	1853-1901, n.d.
	Includes three made out to George Wilbur (father)	
Oth	Includes three made out to George Wilbur (father) ner Papers	
Oth b. 97, f. 1685	•	1874-1904
	ner Papers	1874-1904 1835

WILBUR, ELLEN RICE

# WILBUR, ELLEN RICE (continued)

# Oak Park/Belvidere Property

b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>1687</b>	Account book	n.d.
b. 97, f. 1688	Bills and receipts	1892-99
b. 97, f. 1689	Bills and receipts	1900-03
b. 97, f. 1690	Bills and receipts	1904-05
b. 97, f. 1691	Bills and receipts	1906-07
b. 97, f. 1692	Bills and receipts	1908-27
b. 97, f. 1693	Correspondence	1895
b. 97, f. 1694	Correspondence	1896
b. 97, f. 1695	Correspondence	1897
b. 97, f. 1696	Correspondence	1898
b. 97, f. 1697	Correspondence	1899
b. 97, f. 1698	Correspondence	1904
b. 97, f. 1699	Correspondence	1905
b. 97, f. 1700	Correspondence	1906
b. 98, f. 1701	Correspondence	1907-08
b. 98, f. 1702	Correspondence	1909
b. 98, f. 1703	Correspondence	1910
b. 98, f. 1704-1706	Correspondence	1911
b. 98, f. 1707	Correspondence	1912
b. 98, f. 1708	Correspondence	n.d.
C	Other Personal Business Correspondence	
b. 98, f. 1709	Correspondence	1899-1911
b. 98, f. 1710	Correspondence	1912-15
b. 98, f. 1710a	Correspondence	1916-19
b. 98, f. 1710b	Correspondence	1922-28
b. 98, f. 1711	Correspondence regarding 1916 Rockford College reunion	1915
b. 98, f. 1712-1713	Correspondence regarding 1916 Rockford College reunion	1916
C	ther Papers	
b. <b>98</b> , f. <b>1714</b>	Account book, Oak Park State Bank	1899-1912

# WILBUR, ELLEN RICE > Other Papers (continued)

b. 98, f. 1715	Bills and receipts	1868-72
	Ellen's bills and receipts after her marriage in 1888 for everything except the Oak Park property are filed under George W. Wilbur's bills and receipts, series II, folders 1378-1417	
b. <b>98</b> , f. <b>1716</b>	Checks (canceled)	1909-15
b. <b>98</b> , f. <b>1717</b>	Check registers	1911-13
b. <b>98</b> , f. <b>1717</b> a	Notebook with partial diary, school notes, and poetry	1870-71, n.d.
b. 98, f. 1717b	Miscellaneous poetry accompanying notebook with partial diary, school notes, and poetry	n.d.
b. 98a, f. 1718	Writings (includes speech notes)	n.d.
	Printed Material	
b. 98a, f. 1719	Newspaper articles from society page and about Carnegie library	1909-11, n.d.
b. 98a, f. 1720	French grammar signed in front, "Nellie G. Rice"	n.d.
	Rockford Alumna Rockford College	1932 Jan
	See: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1859	
b. 98a, f. 1721	Woman's Society pamphlets	1905-24
b. 99, f. 1722	Miscellaneous printed material	1872-1914
b. 99, f. 1723	Miscellaneous printed material	1915-32, n.d.
W	ILBUR, ALBERT H.	
b. 99, f. 1724	Checks (canceled)	1874-75
b. 99, f. 1725	Business correspondence	1884-90
b. 99, f. 1726	Newspaper articles about Albert H. Wilbur's wedding	1891
b. 99, f. 1727	Report card	1868 Feb 28
RIG	CE, SUSAN W.	
b. 99, f. 1727a	Bills and receipts	1868-91
b. 99, f. 1727b	Receipts from S.D. Warren and Co.	1910-17
b. 99, f. 1727c	Writings	n.d.
JC	DNES, SUSAN WILBUR	
	Personal Business Correspondence	
b. 99, f. 1728	Correspondence	1907-33
b. 99, f. 1729	Correspondence	1935
b. 99, f. 1730	Correspondence	1936

# JONES, SUSAN WILBUR > Personal Business Correspondence (continued)

b. 99, f. 1731	Correspondence	1937-38
b. 99, f. 1732	Correspondence	1939
b. 99, f. 1733	Correspondence	1940
b. 99, f. 1734	Correspondence	1941-42
b. 99, f. 1735	Correspondence	1943-45
b. 99, f. 1736	Correspondence	1946
b. 99, f. 1737	Correspondence	n.d.
Fina	ancial Papers	
b. 99, f. 1738	Bills and receipts	1910-42
	See also: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1860	
b. <b>99</b> , f. <b>1739</b>	Bills and receipts	1943-51
b. 99, f. 1740	Bills and receipts	n.d.
b. 99, f. 1741	Checks (canceled)	1910-15
b. 100, f. 1742	Checks (canceled)	1929-32
b. 100, f. 1743	Checks (canceled)	1937
b. 100, f. 1744-1745	Checks (canceled)	1938
b. 100, f. 1746-1747	Checks (canceled)	1939
b. 100, f. 1748-1749	Checks (canceled)	1940
b. 101, f. 1750-1751	Checks (canceled)	1941
b. 101, f. 1752	Checks (canceled)	1942
b. 101, f. 1753-1754	Checks (canceled)	1943
b. 101, f. 1755	Checks (canceled)	1944
b. 101, f. 1756	Checks (canceled)	1945
b. 102, f. 1757	Checks (canceled)	1946
b. 102, f. 1758	Checks (canceled)	1954
Oth	ner Papers	
b. 102, f. 1759	Address book	1920

# JONES, SUSAN WILBUR > Other Papers (continued)

b. 102, f. 1759a	Diary fragment	[1921?] Jan 25-26
b. 102, f. 1760-1762	Notebooks	n.d.
b. 102, f. 1763	Manuscript handled by Llewellyn Jones, entitled "The Wreath of Thorns"	1917
	Pray & Sons vs. Llewellyn Jones	1921-22
	See: Cases: Other Case Files, Box 64, folder 1225	
b. 102, f. 1763a	Professional correspondence	1918-27
b. 102, f. 1763b	Tags and tickets	1934-45, n.d.
b. 102, f. 1764-1765	Writings	1899-1918
b. 103, f. 1766-1770	Writings	n.d.
Pri	inted Material	
b. 103, f. 1771	Newspaper article from society page Party at Mrs. Frank Lloyd Wright's house	n.d.
	College News Wellesley, Mass. See: Oversize, Box 112, folders 1861-1866	1909–11
b. 103, f. 1772	Programs, handbooks	1907-09
b. 103, f. 1773	Programs, handbooks	1915-51, n.d.
b. 103, f. 1774	Wellesley College programs and handbooks	1912-13
b. 103, f. 1775	Wellesley College programs and handbooks	1932
Sc	rapbooks	
b. 104, f. 1776	Wellesley College	1909–11
b. 105, f. 1777	Wellesley College	1911-13
b. 106, f. 1778	Correspondence removed from scrapbook	1909–10, n.d.
b. 106, f. 1779-1782	Correspondence removed from scrapbook	1911-12, n.d.
b. 106, f. 1783	Correspondence removed from scrapbook	1912-13, n.d.
b. 106, f. 1784-1786	Christmas cards removed from scrapbook	1911, n.d.
b. 106, f. 1787	Miscellaneous items Found loose in scrapbook, unattached to any page	1910-13
LINUDEN	NTIFIED	

UNIDENTIFIED

# UNIDENTIFIED (continued)

b. 107, f. 1788	Account book Entries are mostly names of Belvidere women	1883-85
b. 107, f. 1789	Diary used as account book?  Most entries erased, now partially legible	[1884]
	Deed between Noah C. and Sarah S. Amsden and Houghton C. Walker There is a promissory note to Noah C. Amsden in George H. and Francis H. Rice's Bills and receipts. Otherwise the relationship to the Wilbur family is unknown  See: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1867.	1854 Aug 18
b. 107, f. 1790	Bookmarks	n.d.
b. 107, f. 1791	Souvenir from Colorado Springs, Colorado	n.d.
b. 107, f. 1792	Writings	n.d.
b. 107, f. 1792a	Research notes on Moses Cook	n.d.

# Series V: Printed Material, 1872-1929

0.4 linear feet (1 box)

Series IV, *Printed Material*, is organized into three subseries: Church Publications, Newspapers, and Miscellaneous.

#### **CHURCH PUBLICATIONS**

b. 108, f. 1793	Manual of the First Presbyterian Church	1917-29
b. 108, f. 1794	Our Church Bell	1898-1923
b. 108, f. 1795	Miscellaneous pamphlets	1876-1925, n.d.
NE	WSPAPERS	
	Belvidere Daily Republican See: Oversize, Box 113, folder 1870	1925 Sep 28
	Belvidere Standard See: Oversize, Box 113, folders 1871-1877	1872-88
b. 108, f. 1796	Daily News Extra Elgin, Illinois	[1881] Sep 20
b. 108, f. 1797	Independent Belvidere papers	1874-75
b. 108, f. 1798	Oak Leaves Oak Park, Illinois	1916 Oct 14
	Pike's Peak Daily News See: Oversize, Box 113, folder 1878	1911 Jul 12
MIS	SCELLANEOUS	
b. 108, f. 1799	Advertisements See also: Oversize, Box 113, folder 1879	1856, 1920, n.d.
b. 108, f. 1800	Advertising cards and booklets	1874, 1909, n.d.
b. 108, f. 1801	Belvidere playbills and announcements See also: Oversize, Box 112, folder 1868	1874, 1876
b. 108, f. 1802	Calling cardsfamily	n.d.
b. 108, f. 1803	Calling cardsfriends	n.d.
b. 108, f. 1804	Calling cardsbusiness	n.d.
b. 108, f. 1804a	Engraving plate and cards for engagement announcement for Miss Mary Elizabeth Hicks and Doctor George Percy Brown	n.d.
b. 108, f. 1804b	Northwestern University Bulletin, Vol. 22, no. 2	1921 Jul 9
b. 108, f. 1804c	Union College of Law. Closing examinations and graduation exercises. Offprint from Chicago Legal News	[1876]
b. 108, f. 1805	Union Convention (broadside)	1873

n.d.

# Series VI: Photographs, 1872-1930

0.8 linear feet (2 boxes)

b. 109, f. 1823

Bristol

Series V, *Photographs*, is organized into three subseries, Identified People, Unidentified People by Place, and Other Photographs.

#### **IDENTIFIED PEOPLE**

				_		
۱۸/	П	hı	ır	<b>-</b> 2	mi	I۱
vv		$\nu$	41	10		ıу

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
b. 109, f. 1806	Wilbur, George W.	[1880-86], n.d.
b. 109, f. 1807	Rice, Susan W.	[1875-86]
b. 109, f. 1808	Wilbur, George R.	[1890]
b. 109, f. 1809-1810	Jones, Susan Wilbur	[1893-1901], n.d.
b. 109, f. 1811	Wilbur, Helen	[1892-95]
	Photographer: Hardy, Pomona, California	
b. 109, f. 1812	Jones, George and Llewellyn Jr.	[1928-30],
	Others	
b. 109, f. 1813	Carleton, Ethel and Mary Trask	n.d.
b. 109, f. 1814	Cook, Carrie	n.d.
b. 109, f. 1815	Cook, Chauncey S.	n.d.
b. 109, f. 1816	Cook, Nelson	[1896]
b. 109, f. 1817	Gale, Fred C.	n.d.
U	JNIDENTIFIED PEOPLE BY PLACE	
	California	
b. 109, f. 1818	Pomona	n.d.
	Photographer: Hardy, Octagon Gallery	
b. 109, f. 1819	San Francisco	[1900], n.d.
	Photographers: B. F. Howland & Co., New York Photographic Gallery; Bradley & Rulofson; G. D. Morse; Ishiguro; John D. Godeus, South Park Photographic Gallery.	
	Canada	
b. 109, f. 1819a	Montreal	n.d.
	Illinois	
b. 109, f. 1820-1822	Belvidere	[1872], n.d.

# UNIDENTIFIED PEOPLE BY PLACE > Illinois (continued)

b. 109, f. 1824	Champaign	n.d.
b. 109, f. 1825	Chicago	n.d.
b. 109, f. 1826	Rockford	[1872]
	Kansas	
b. 109, f. 1827	Cheney	n.d.
	Photographer: Oscar Sellon, Cheney, Kansas	
	Massachusetts	
b. 109, f. 1827a	Lynn	[1882]
b. 109, f. 1828	Pittsfield	n.d.
	Michigan	
b. 109, f. 1829	Ann Arbor	n.d.
b. 109, f. 1830	Chelsea	n.d.
b. 110, f. 1831-1832	Miscellaneous	n.d.
	New York	
b. 110, f. 1833	Syracuse	n.d.
OTHER PHOTOGRAPHS		
b. 110, f. 1834	St. Louis Sampling & Testing Works, cyanotypes (2)	n.d.
b. 110, f. 1835	Unidentified factory, cyanotypes (2)	n.d.
b. 110, f. 1835a	Unidentified people and artwork, cyanotypes (7)	n.d.
b. 110, f. 1836	Unidentified people, tintypes (7)	n.d.
b. 110, f. 1837	Butler Hospital Adams Nervine	n.d.
b. 110, f. 1838-1844	Miscellaneous	[1901], n.d.

# **Oversize**

5 linear feet (3 boxes)

Oversize contains oversize material from series II, III, IV, and V, and is listed in that order here.

# GEORGE W. WILBUR'S PROFESSIONAL PAPERS

Cases: Long Term Individual Client Files

Burke, Robert L. and Michael

b. bsd, folder 1880	Official Map, North Half of the City of Miami Beach, Florida	1925
	Cases: Milling and Mining Files	
b. 112, f. 1846	Mining lease Louise and Moses Hawkes to Joel V. Taylor	1885 Jun 2
b. 112, f. 1847	Pittsburgh mine deed	1889 Oct 22
b. 112, f. 1848	Gurley, Charles D. vs. Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company, Complaint	1887 Mar 10
b. 112, f. 1849	Mining lease (blank)	n.d.
b. bsd, folder 1879a	Plat of Mines of Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company	n.d.
(	Correspondence	
b. 111, f. 1845	Letterpress book	1879-84
GEOR	GE W. WILBUR'S PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL PAPERS	
E	Business Records	
	Milling and Mining	
b. 112, f. 1850	Milling and Mining  Mining deed	n.d.
b. 112, f. 1850 b. 112, f. 1851		n.d. 1896 Sep 17
	Mining deed	
b. 112, f. 1851 b. bsd, folder	Mining deed  Mining correspondence	1896 Sep 17
b. 112, f. 1851 b. bsd, folder 1882	Mining deed  Mining correspondence  Map of unidentified mine	1896 Sep 17 n.d.
b. 112, f. 1851 b. bsd, folder 1882 b. 112, f. 1852 b. 113, f. 1869	Mining deed  Mining correspondence  Map of unidentified mine  Map of "Mammoth" mine, San Luis Obispo County, California	1896 Sep 17 n.d. n.d.
b. 112, f. 1851 b. bsd, folder 1882 b. 112, f. 1852 b. 113, f. 1869	Mining deed  Mining correspondence  Map of unidentified mine  Map of "Mammoth" mine, San Luis Obispo County, California  Map of "Mammoth" mine, San Luis Obispo County, California	1896 Sep 17 n.d. n.d.
b. 112, f. 1851 b. bsd, folder 1882 b. 112, f. 1852 b. 113, f. 1869	Mining deed  Mining correspondence  Map of unidentified mine  Map of "Mammoth" mine, San Luis Obispo County, California  Map of "Mammoth" mine, San Luis Obispo County, California  Other Papers	1896 Sep 17 n.d. n.d. n.d.
b. 112, f. 1851 b. bsd, folder 1882 b. 112, f. 1852 b. 113, f. 1869 b. 112, f. 1853	Mining deed  Mining correspondence  Map of unidentified mine  Map of "Mammoth" mine, San Luis Obispo County, California  Map of "Mammoth" mine, San Luis Obispo County, California  Other Papers  George W. Wilbur's notary public commission	1896 Sep 17 n.d. n.d. 1876

### OTHER FAMILY PAPERS

# Cook and Rice Family Papers

**Rice Family** 

b. 112, f. 1857-1858	Francis H. Rice and George H. Rice documents	1859-60
	Wilbur, Ellen Rice	
	Printed Material	
b. 112, f. 1859	The Rockford Alumna Rockford College	1932 Jan
	Jones, Susan Wilbur	
	Financial Papers	
b. 112, f. 1860	Apartment leases Llewellyn Jones	1927-30
	Printed Material	
b. 112, f. 1861-1866	College News Wellesley, Mass.	1909-11
	Unidentified	
b. 112, f. 1867	Deed between Noah C. and Sarah S. Amsden and Houghton C. Walker There is a promissory note to Noah C. Amsden in George H. and Francis H. Rice's Bills and receipts. Otherwise the relationship to the Wilbur family is unknown	1854 Aug 18
PRIN	TED MATERIAL	
	Newspapers	
b. 113, f. 1870	Belvidere Daily Republican	1925 Sep 28
b. 113, f. 1871-1877	Belvidere Standard	1872-88
b. 113, f. 1878	Pike's Peak Daily News	1911 Jul 12
	Miscellaneous	
	Advertisements	
b. 113, f. 1879	Mandel Brothers advertisements	n.d.
	Belvidere playbills and announcements	
b. 112, f. 1868	The Conclave of the Trusty Five. A Tragedy in Two Parts.	1873 May 28

# **Restricted Fragile Material**

2.7 linear feet (6 boxes)

Restricted Fragile Papers contains fragile originals. The material is arranged in folder order and may only be seen with the permission of the appropriate curator.

Restricted fragile papers. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consulte the appropriate curator.

b. 114, f. 1883	Box 4, folder 68
b. 114, f. 1884	Box 5, folders 77,86
b. 114, f. 1885	Box 6, folder 102
b. 114, f. 1886	Box 8, folder 138
b. 114, f. 1887	Box 9, folders 162, 168, 171, 175, 177
b. 114, f. 1888	Box 10, folder 184, 187, 194
b. 114, f. 1889	Box 11, folder 236
b. 114, f. 1890	Box 12, folder 251
b. 114, f. 1891	Box 13, folders 269, 273, 275, 277, 278, 281
b. 114, f. 1892-1897	Box 14, folders 293-312
b. 114, f. 1898-1899	Box 15, folders 313-318, 322, 329
b. 114, f. 1899a	Box 16, folder 350
b. 114, f. 1900-1902	Box 17, folders 362, 364-370, 373
b. 114, f. 1903-1906	Box 18, folder 388, 393-394, 396, 399-402
b. 114, f. 1907	Box 21, folders 443-444, 446, 449, 452
b. 114, f. 1908-1909	Box 23, folders 501-503
b. 114, f. 1910	Box 24, folders 521, 523, 534
b. 114, f. 1911-1912	Box 25, folders 547-548, 553a
b. 114, f. 1912a	Box 25a, folder 560
b. 114, f. 1913	Box 26, folder 571
b. 114, f. 1914	Box 38, folders 773-775
b. 114, f. 1915-1916	Box 39, folders 777-778, 783, 785

b. 114, f. 1917-1918	Box 47, folders 893-895
b. 114, f. 1919	Box 63, folder 1187
b. 114, f. 1920	Box 64, folder 1225
b. 114, f. 1921	Box 67, folders 1276, 1286
b. 115, f. 1922-1941	Box 68, folders 1298, 1304-1305, 1307-1325
b. 116, f. 1942-1968	Box 69, folders 1326-1343, 1345, 1350-1351, 1353-1354, 1356-1357
b. 116, f. 1969-1977	Box 70, folders 1358-1370
b. 116, f. 1978	Box 71, folders 1378, 1382-1384
b. 116, f. 1979	Box 72, folders 1386-1387
b. 117, f. 1980	Box 88, folder 1538
b. 118, f. 1981-1983	Box 91, folders 1559, 1564-1566, 1568
b. 118, f. 1984-1990	Box 92, folders 1573, 1575-1576, 1578-1579, 1583, 1588-1590, 1592
b. 118, f. 1991-2005	Box 93, folders 1590, 1592, 1594-1595, 1599-1606, 1607-1609
b. bsd, folder 2007	Box 99, folder 1726
b. 118, f. 2005a	Box 103, folder 1767
b. 118, f. 2006	Box 106, folder 1778

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

# **Subjects**

Civil engineering -- Illinois -- Chicago Civil engineering -- Illinois -- Oak Park Industries -- Colorado Mentally ill women Mills and mill-work -- Colorado Mineral industries -- Colorado Mines and mineral resources -- Colorado Practice of law -- Illinois Railroads -- United States -- Employees

# **Geographic Names**

Illinois -- Boone County -- Belvidere Illinois -- History -- 1865-Illinois -- Social life and customs West (U.S.) -- Description and travel

# **Genres / Formats**

Account books -- United States
Cabinet photographs
Case files -- United States
Cyanotypes (photographic prints)
Diaries -- United States
Family papers
Letterpress copybooks
Photographic prints -- United States
Scrapbooks -- United States
Tintypes (prints)
Visiting cards

# **Occupations**

Lawyers -- Illinois Miners -- Colorado

### **Preferred Titles**

Belvidere Standard (Belvidere, Ill.) College News (Wellesley, Mass.)

#### **Names**

Jones, Llewellyn, 1884-1961

Jones, Susan Wilbur, 1893-Wilbur, Albert H. (Albert Harper), approximately 1857-Wilbur, George W. (George Willis), 1851-1931

#### **Families**

Cook family Rice family Wilbur family -- Archives

# **Corporate Bodies**

McLaughlin Smoke Consumer Company Pittsburgh Concentrating and Mining Company Ruby Chief Mining and Milling Company Wellesley College -- Students

### **Contributors**

Wilbur, George W. (George Willis), 1851-1931 Jones, Susan Wilbur, 1893-Wilbur, Albert H. (Albert Harper), approximately 1857-Wilbur, Sarah Ann Cook, 1816-1904